1	STATE OF NEW JERSEY
2	CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION
3	
4	
5	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 17-02-13
6	
7	
8	
9	Monday, February 13, 2017
10	Atlantic City Commission Offices
11	Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor
12	Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
13	Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401
14	10:30 a.m. to 10:59 a.m.
15	
16	
17	Certified Court Reporter: Darlene Sillitoe
18	
19	GUY J. RENZI & ASSOCIATES, INC.
20	CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS & VIDEOGRAPHERS
21	GOLDEN CREST CORPORATE CENTER
22	2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410
23	TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08690
24	TEL: (609) 989-9199 TOLL FREE: (800) 368-7652
25	www.renziassociates.com

```
1 B E F O R E :
  CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
       MATTHEW B. LEVINSON, CHAIR
 3
       SHARON ANNE HARRINGTON, VICE CHAIR
      ALISA COOPER, COMMISSIONER
 4
  PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
5
       DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST
      DANIEL J. HENEGHAN, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER
6
  OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:
7
      DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE
       SECRETARY
       TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
8
       ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL
9
  OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:
10
      GLENN T. MacFADDEN, SUPERVISOR, LICENSING
11 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:
    DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL
12
       TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
      BRIAN C. BISCIEGLIA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
13
      MARY CARBONI, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
2.4
25
```

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

1	API	P E	A R	ANCES:
				TERESA PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
3				TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  GENERAL
				FOX ROTHSCHILD
4				PATRICK MADAMBA, JR., ESQ. FOR: MGM RESORTS INTERNATIONAL
5		17.0	1.4	
6	T.T.F.M	NO.	14	ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
7				BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER SCHRECK
8				PAUL M. O'GARA, ESQ. FOR: CAESARS ENTERPRISE SERVICES, LLC
9				
10	ITEM	NO.	15	ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
11				BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER SCHRECK
12 13				PAUL M. O'GARA, ESQ. FOR: CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION
14	ITEM	NO.	16	ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
15				BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER SCHRECK
16				PAUL M. O'GARA, ESQ. FOR: CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION
17	ITEM	NO.	17	ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL
18				TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
19				BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER SCHRECK PAUL M. O'GARA, ESQ.
20				FOR: CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION
21				
22				
23				
24				
25				

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

```
1
                           AGENDA
                   PUBLIC MEETING NO. 17-02-13
 2
                   FEBRUARY 13, 2017, 10:30 a.m.
   ITEM
                                                   PAGE VOTE
3
       Ratification of the minutes of the
                                                       8
                                                            9
 4
       January 11, 2017, public meeting
                                                           10
       January 31, 2017, special meeting
5
       Applications for initial casino key
       employee licenses:
                                                       10
6
        a) Abdullah H. Jewayni
                                                           11
        b) Tracey L. Miles
                                                       11
                                                           11
7
        c) Emmeline U. Truong
                                                       10
                                                           11
        d) John F. Webster, Jr.
                                                       12
                                                           12
       Applications for resubmitted casino key
8
       employee licenses:
9
        a) Raymond A. Abbamondi
                                                       13
                                                           13
        b) Keisha L. Boyer
                                                       13
                                                           13
                                                       13
        c) John M. Caruso
                                                           13
10
        d) Sameh R. Ghattas
                                                       13
                                                           13
                                                           13
11
        e) Richard L. Graham
                                                       13
        f) Patricia Green
                                                       13
                                                           13
12
        g) Tracey A. Harris
                                                       13
                                                           13
        h) Joseph J. Herling
                                                       13
                                                           13
13
        i) Crystal L. Johnson
                                                       13
                                                           13
        j) Gary T. Lambert
                                                       13
                                                           13
14
                                                       13
                                                           13
        k) Kinh L. Man
        1) Richard L. Nicholas, jr.
                                                       13
                                                           13
        m) Sung H. Park
                                                       13
15
                                                           13
        n) Trevis E. Parker
                                                       13
                                                           13
16
        o) Michael J. Pavlinko
                                                       13
                                                           13
        p) Steven Rao
                                                       13
                                                           13
17
        q) Paul J. Regan
                                                       13
                                                           13
        r) Tracy D. Sconiers
                                                       13
                                                           14
18
        s) Lawrence Wagner
                                                       13
                                                           13
       Approvals through Delegated Authority
                                                       14
19
       between January 9, 2017, and February 6,
       2017, pursuant to Resolution No.
20
       17-01-11-11-C
       Requests for inactivation of casino key
                                                       15
                                                           16
21
       employee licenses:
        a) Joseph P. Berk, Jr.
2.2
        b) John F. Browne
        c) Eric M. Cantell
23
        d) Jeanne Chiaradi
        e) Francis W. Hines
24
        f) Sandeep A. Malhotra
        g) Richard A. Mihich
25
        h) Michael J. Moreno
```

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

1	CONT	CINUED AGENDA		
_	COIVI	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 17-02-13		
2		FEBRUARY 13, 2017, 10:30 a.m.		
	ITEN		PAGE	VOTE
3	5	i) Melissa E. Parnell	15	16
		j) Christine T. Slick		
4		k) Susan M. Swan		
	6	Consideration of the lapse of casino	16	17
5		key employee licenses:		
		a) Alfred J. Denafo		
6		b) John J. Diamond		
		c) Paul G. Kingsbury		
7		d) Francis R. Pappa		
_		e) John A. Pasqualoni		
8		f) Kenneth R. Rafter, Jr.		
^		g) Gregory J. Sherbon	1.0	2.0
9	7	Stipulation of Settlement in the	18	20
1.0		resubmission application of Sherry A.		
10		Larro for a casino key employee license		
11	8	(DKT 16-0016-CR) Stipulation of Settlement in the	20	21
ТТ	0	resubmission application of Timothy M.	20	21
12		Shea for a casino key employee license		
12		(DKT 16-0015-CR)		
13	9	Consideration of the complaint for	21	24
13		revocation in State v. Daniel S. Bowers	2 1	21
14		(DKT 15-0014-RC)		
	10	Consideration of the complaint for	24	26
15		revocation in State v. Thomas J. Keane		_ •
		(DKT 16-0018-RC)		
16	11	Consideration of the resubmitted	27	29
		application of Adam W. Hebeler for a		
17		casino key employee license		
	12	Consideration of the initial	29	32
18		application of Peter K. Bottcher, Jr.,		
		for a casino key employee license and		
19		plenary qualification		
	13	Consideration of the plenary	32	35
20		qualification of Stephen L. Martino to		
		serve as Senior Vice President and		
21		Chief Compliance Officer of MGM Resorts		
		International	_	
22	14	Consideration of James C. Esher for a	35	38
0.0		casino key employee license with a		
23		multi-casino endorsement and for		
0.4		plenary qualification to serve as Vice		
24		President Entertainment, Eastern		
O E		Division of Caesars Enterprise		
25		Services, LLC		

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

	6		8
1	CONTINUED AGENDA	1	ITEM NO. 1
2	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 17-02-13	2	(The Flag Salute was recited.)
2	FEBRUARY 13, 2017, 10:30 a.m. ITEM PAGE VOTE	3	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning.
3		4	Can you answer when I call your name for
4	15 Consideration of the plenary 39 41	5	the record, please.
4	qualification of Susan H. Carletta to serve as Vice President and Deputy Chief	6	Commissioner Cooper?
5	Regulatory and Compliance Officer of	7	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Present.
6 1	Caesars Entertainment Corporation 16 Consideration of the plenary 41 44	8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
0 1	16 Consideration of the plenary 41 44 qualification of Benjamin Jeffrey Floyd	9	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Here.
7	to serve as Senior Vice President and	10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?
8	Anti-Money Laundering Officer of Caesars Entertainment Corporation	11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Here.
	17 Consideration of the plenary 44 46	12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in
9	qualification of Thomas B. Thaxton to		
10	serve as IT Cyber Security/Chief Information Officer of Caesars	13	closed session this morning included employee
10	Entertainment Corporation	14	key license applications, litigation update in
11	•	15	the matter of 500 Broadway, LLC, versus the
12 13		16	Casino Control Commission, and approval of the
14		17	closed-session minutes of January 11, 2017.
15		18	The first item on the agenda for your
16 17		19	consideration is the ratification of the
18		20	minutes of January 11, 2017, and of the special
19		21	meeting on January 31, 2017.
20 21		22	Requesting a motion with regard to the
22		23	January 11, 2017, minutes.
23		24	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
24 25		25	Is there a motion to approve the January
	7		9
1	(Public Meeting 17-02-13 was commenced	1	ITEM NO. 1
2	at 10:30 a.m.)		11
3		2	11 minutes?
	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to	$\begin{vmatrix} 2\\3 \end{vmatrix}$	11 minutes?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we
4	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement:		
4 5		3	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we
	read an opening statement:	3 4	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.
5	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public	3 4 5	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
5 6 7	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M.	3 4 5 6 7	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  A second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
5 6	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey	3 4 5 6	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second?
5 6 7 8	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017,	3 4 5 6 7 8 9	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  A second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those?
5 6 7 8 9	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the State	3 4 5 6 7 8 9	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  A second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those?  (No response.)
5 6 7 8 9 10 11	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton a notice of this meeting. On	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  A second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton a notice of this meeting. On February 6, 2017, copies were mailed to	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  A second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  (Ayes.)
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton a notice of this meeting. On February 6, 2017, copies were mailed to subscribers.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton a notice of this meeting. On February 6, 2017, copies were mailed to subscribers.  Members of the press will be permitted	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?  (No response.)
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton a notice of this meeting. On February 6, 2017, copies were mailed to subscribers.  Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton a notice of this meeting. On February 6, 2017, copies were mailed to subscribers.  Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not disruptive to the	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton a notice of this meeting. On February 6, 2017, copies were mailed to subscribers.  Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not disruptive to the Commission.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Now with respect to the January 31
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton a notice of this meeting. On February 6, 2017, copies were mailed to subscribers.  Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not disruptive to the Commission.  The use of cell phones in the public	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Now with respect to the January 31 special meeting.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton a notice of this meeting. On February 6, 2017, copies were mailed to subscribers.  Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not disruptive to the Commission.  The use of cell phones in the public meeting room is prohibited.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Now with respect to the January 31 special meeting.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion for the January
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton a notice of this meeting. On February 6, 2017, copies were mailed to subscribers.  Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not disruptive to the Commission.  The use of cell phones in the public meeting room is prohibited.  Any member of the public who wish to	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Now with respect to the January 31 special meeting.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion for the January 31st special meeting?
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton a notice of this meeting. On February 6, 2017, copies were mailed to subscribers.  Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not disruptive to the Commission.  The use of cell phones in the public meeting room is prohibited.  Any member of the public who wish to address this Commission will be given the	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Now with respect to the January 31 special meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion for the January 31st special meeting? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton a notice of this meeting. On February 6, 2017, copies were mailed to subscribers.  Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not disruptive to the Commission.  The use of cell phones in the public meeting room is prohibited.  Any member of the public who wish to address this Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before the Commission	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Now with respect to the January 31 special meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion for the January 31st special meeting? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify of the minutes of the special meeting of
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton a notice of this meeting. On February 6, 2017, copies were mailed to subscribers.  Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not disruptive to the Commission.  The use of cell phones in the public meeting room is prohibited.  Any member of the public who wish to address this Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before the Commission adjourns for the day.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Now with respect to the January 31 special meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion for the January 31st special meeting? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify of the minutes of the special meeting of January 31st, 2017.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	read an opening statement:  This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on February 6, 2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton a notice of this meeting. On February 6, 2017, copies were mailed to subscribers.  Members of the press will be permitted to take photographs. We ask that this be done in a manner which is not disruptive to the Commission.  The use of cell phones in the public meeting room is prohibited.  Any member of the public who wish to address this Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before the Commission	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify the minutes of January 11, 2017.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. A second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Now with respect to the January 31 special meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion for the January 31st special meeting? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we ratify of the minutes of the special meeting of

	10		12
1	ITEM NO. 2	1	ITEM NO. 2
2	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	2	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on the	3	(No response.)
4	special meeting?	4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
5	(No response.)	5	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: All in favor?	6	Item 2d, John F. Webster, Jr., there's
7	(Ayes.)	7	also a conference request, and we recommend
8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	8	that that matter be remanded as well.
9	(No response.)	9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	10	A motion on Mr. Webster?
11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	11	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
12	Item No. 2 for your consideration are	12	also move to remand for a hearing the initial
13	applications for initial casino key employee	13	casino key license application of John F.
14	licenses.	14	Webster, Jr.
15	I would request a motion with respect to	15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
16	items 2a and 2c. There is no objection with	16	Is there a second?
17	respect to those two matters.	17	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?
19	I'll entertain a motion for just 2a and	19	(No response.)
20	2c.	20	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
21	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I move to grant	21	(Ayes.)
22	the two initial casino key employee licenses.	22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
23	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?	23	(No response.)
24	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.	24	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
25	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those	25	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
	11		13
1	11 ITEM NO. 2	1	13 ITEM NO. 3
1 2		1 2	
	ITEM NO. 2		ITEM NO. 3
2	ITEM NO. 2 two?	2	ITEM NO. 3 Item No. 3 are applications for
2 3	ITEM NO. 2 two? (No response.)	2 3	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.
2 3 4	ITEM NO. 2 two? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	2 3 4	ITEM NO. 3 Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. There is not an objection with respect
2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 2 two? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 3 Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do
2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 2 two? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)	2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with
2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 2 two? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)	2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 2 two?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee licenses.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 2 two?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Item	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 2 two?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Item 2b, Tracy Miles, there is a conference request	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you. I'll entertain a motion on these 18.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 2 two?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Item 2b, Tracy Miles, there is a conference request which staff supports and requests that you remand that matter for a hearing process.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.  I'll entertain a motion on these 18.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 2 two?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Item 2b, Tracy Miles, there is a conference request which staff supports and requests that you	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.  I'll entertain a motion on these 18.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 2 two?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Item 2b, Tracy Miles, there is a conference request which staff supports and requests that you remand that matter for a hearing process.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.  I'll entertain a motion on these 18.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 2 two?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Item 2b, Tracy Miles, there is a conference request which staff supports and requests that you remand that matter for a hearing process.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion for this hearing	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.  I'll entertain a motion on these 18.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 2 two?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Item 2b, Tracy Miles, there is a conference request which staff supports and requests that you remand that matter for a hearing process.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion for this hearing process?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.  I'll entertain a motion on these 18.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 2 two?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Item 2b, Tracy Miles, there is a conference request which staff supports and requests that you remand that matter for a hearing process.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a motion for this hearing process?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.  I'll entertain a motion on these 18.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 2 two?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Item 2b, Tracy Miles, there is a conference request which staff supports and requests that you remand that matter for a hearing process.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion for this hearing process?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.  I'll entertain a motion on these 18.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 2 two?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Item 2b, Tracy Miles, there is a conference request which staff supports and requests that you remand that matter for a hearing process.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion for this hearing process?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Tracy L.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.  I'll entertain a motion on these 18.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?  (No response.)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 2 two?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Item 2b, Tracy Miles, there is a conference request which staff supports and requests that you remand that matter for a hearing process.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a motion for this hearing process?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Tracy L.  Miles.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.  I'll entertain a motion on these 18.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 2 two?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Item 2b, Tracy Miles, there is a conference request which staff supports and requests that you remand that matter for a hearing process.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion for this hearing process?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Tracy L. Miles.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.  I'll entertain a motion on these 18.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  (Ayes.)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 2 two?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Item 2b, Tracy Miles, there is a conference request which staff supports and requests that you remand that matter for a hearing process.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion for this hearing process?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Tracy L. Miles.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.  I'll entertain a motion on these 18.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 2 two?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Item 2b, Tracy Miles, there is a conference request which staff supports and requests that you remand that matter for a hearing process.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion for this hearing process?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Tracy L.  Miles.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 3  Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  There is not an objection with respect to Items 3a through s, except for r. So I do request that a motion be considered with respect to 18 of the casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.  I'll entertain a motion on these 18.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?  (No response.)

	14		16
1	ITEM NO. 4	1	ITEM NO. 6
2	a conference request with respect to that	2	to exceed five years.
3	matter, and we recommend that you it be	3	Staff recommends granting the requested
4	remanded.	4	relief.
5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
6	Is there a motion?	6	I'll entertain a motion on these 11.
7	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we	7	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we
8	remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key	8	grant the requested relief and order that the
9	employee license application of Tracy D.	9	11 casino key employee licenses be inactivated.
10	Sconiers.	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: A second?
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	11	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
12	Any discussion on this one?	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on
13	(No response.)	13	these?
14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, all those	14	(No response.)
15	in favor?	15	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
16	(Ayes.)	16	(Ayes.)
17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
18	(No response.)	18	(No response.)
19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
20	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	20	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
21	Item No. 4 are approvals through	21	Item No. 6 are consideration of the
22	Delegation of Authority between January 9,	22	lapsing of casino key employee licenses
23	2017 there's a correction to the agenda	23	identified as 6a through g.
24	and February 6, 2017, pursuant to Resolution	24	Mr. MacFadden will review those.
25	17-01-11-11-C.	25	MR. MacFADDEN: Item 6 consists of seven
	15		
	=-		17
1	ITEM NO. 5	1	17 ITEM NO. 6
1 2		1 2	
	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with		ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline
2	ITEM NO. 5	2	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the
2 3	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you.	2 3	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be
2 3 4	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required.	2 3 4	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the
2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and	2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list. Those individuals are: Alfred J.
2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners.	2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list. Those individuals are: Alfred J. Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury,
2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who	2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list. Those individuals are: Alfred J.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who was issued a resubmitted casino key employee	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list.  Those individuals are: Alfred J. Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury, Francis R. Pappa, John A. Pasqualoni, Kenneth R. Rafter, Jr., and Gregory J. Sherbon.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who was issued a resubmitted casino key employee license via Delegated Authority subsequent to	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list.  Those individuals are: Alfred J. Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury, Francis R. Pappa, John A. Pasqualoni, Kenneth
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who was issued a resubmitted casino key employee license via Delegated Authority subsequent to the January 11, 2017, public meeting. That	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list.  Those individuals are: Alfred J. Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury, Francis R. Pappa, John A. Pasqualoni, Kenneth R. Rafter, Jr., and Gregory J. Sherbon.  Consequently, staff recommends that the casino key employee licenses of these seven
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who was issued a resubmitted casino key employee license via Delegated Authority subsequent to the January 11, 2017, public meeting. That individual is Maria L. Piechowski.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list.  Those individuals are: Alfred J. Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury, Francis R. Pappa, John A. Pasqualoni, Kenneth R. Rafter, Jr., and Gregory J. Sherbon. Consequently, staff recommends that the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who was issued a resubmitted casino key employee license via Delegated Authority subsequent to the January 11, 2017, public meeting. That individual is Maria L. Piechowski. Additionally, Michael J. Ray and John P.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list.  Those individuals are: Alfred J. Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury, Francis R. Pappa, John A. Pasqualoni, Kenneth R. Rafter, Jr., and Gregory J. Sherbon.  Consequently, staff recommends that the casino key employee licenses of these seven individuals be allowed to lapse.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who was issued a resubmitted casino key employee license via Delegated Authority subsequent to the January 11, 2017, public meeting. That individual is Maria L. Piechowski. Additionally, Michael J. Ray and John P. Roskoph were issued a temporary multi-casino	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list.  Those individuals are: Alfred J. Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury, Francis R. Pappa, John A. Pasqualoni, Kenneth R. Rafter, Jr., and Gregory J. Sherbon.  Consequently, staff recommends that the casino key employee licenses of these seven individuals be allowed to lapse.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on these seven?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who was issued a resubmitted casino key employee license via Delegated Authority subsequent to the January 11, 2017, public meeting. That individual is Maria L. Piechowski. Additionally, Michael J. Ray and John P. Roskoph were issued a temporary multi-casino endorsement upon their casino key license.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list. Those individuals are: Alfred J. Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury, Francis R. Pappa, John A. Pasqualoni, Kenneth R. Rafter, Jr., and Gregory J. Sherbon. Consequently, staff recommends that the casino key employee licenses of these seven individuals be allowed to lapse. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who was issued a resubmitted casino key employee license via Delegated Authority subsequent to the January 11, 2017, public meeting. That individual is Maria L. Piechowski. Additionally, Michael J. Ray and John P. Roskoph were issued a temporary multi-casino endorsement upon their casino key license. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list.  Those individuals are: Alfred J. Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury, Francis R. Pappa, John A. Pasqualoni, Kenneth R. Rafter, Jr., and Gregory J. Sherbon.  Consequently, staff recommends that the casino key employee licenses of these seven individuals be allowed to lapse.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on these seven?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who was issued a resubmitted casino key employee license via Delegated Authority subsequent to the January 11, 2017, public meeting. That individual is Maria L. Piechowski. Additionally, Michael J. Ray and John P. Roskoph were issued a temporary multi-casino endorsement upon their casino key license. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 5 are requests	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list.  Those individuals are: Alfred J. Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury, Francis R. Pappa, John A. Pasqualoni, Kenneth R. Rafter, Jr., and Gregory J. Sherbon.  Consequently, staff recommends that the casino key employee licenses of these seven individuals be allowed to lapse.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on these seven?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who was issued a resubmitted casino key employee license via Delegated Authority subsequent to the January 11, 2017, public meeting. That individual is Maria L. Piechowski. Additionally, Michael J. Ray and John P. Roskoph were issued a temporary multi-casino endorsement upon their casino key license. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 5 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list. Those individuals are: Alfred J. Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury, Francis R. Pappa, John A. Pasqualoni, Kenneth R. Rafter, Jr., and Gregory J. Sherbon. Consequently, staff recommends that the casino key employee licenses of these seven individuals be allowed to lapse. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on these seven? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who was issued a resubmitted casino key employee license via Delegated Authority subsequent to the January 11, 2017, public meeting. That individual is Maria L. Piechowski. Additionally, Michael J. Ray and John P. Roskoph were issued a temporary multi-casino endorsement upon their casino key license. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 5 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses identified on your agenda as Items A	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list.  Those individuals are: Alfred J.  Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury, Francis R. Pappa, John A. Pasqualoni, Kenneth R. Rafter, Jr., and Gregory J. Sherbon.  Consequently, staff recommends that the casino key employee licenses of these seven individuals be allowed to lapse.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on these seven?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who was issued a resubmitted casino key employee license via Delegated Authority subsequent to the January 11, 2017, public meeting. That individual is Maria L. Piechowski. Additionally, Michael J. Ray and John P. Roskoph were issued a temporary multi-casino endorsement upon their casino key license. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 5 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses identified on your agenda as Items A through K.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list. Those individuals are: Alfred J. Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury, Francis R. Pappa, John A. Pasqualoni, Kenneth R. Rafter, Jr., and Gregory J. Sherbon. Consequently, staff recommends that the casino key employee licenses of these seven individuals be allowed to lapse. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on these seven? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIR LEVINSON: A second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who was issued a resubmitted casino key employee license via Delegated Authority subsequent to the January 11, 2017, public meeting. That individual is Maria L. Piechowski. Additionally, Michael J. Ray and John P. Roskoph were issued a temporary multi-casino endorsement upon their casino key license. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 5 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses identified on your agenda as Items A through K. Mr. MacFadden will again review those	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list.  Those individuals are: Alfred J. Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury, Francis R. Pappa, John A. Pasqualoni, Kenneth R. Rafter, Jr., and Gregory J. Sherbon.  Consequently, staff recommends that the casino key employee licenses of these seven individuals be allowed to lapse.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a motion on these seven?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation.  CHAIR LEVINSON: A second?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who was issued a resubmitted casino key employee license via Delegated Authority subsequent to the January 11, 2017, public meeting. That individual is Maria L. Piechowski. Additionally, Michael J. Ray and John P. Roskoph were issued a temporary multi-casino endorsement upon their casino key license. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 5 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses identified on your agenda as Items A through K. Mr. MacFadden will again review those with you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list.  Those individuals are: Alfred J. Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury, Francis R. Pappa, John A. Pasqualoni, Kenneth R. Rafter, Jr., and Gregory J. Sherbon.  Consequently, staff recommends that the casino key employee licenses of these seven individuals be allowed to lapse.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on these seven?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation.  CHAIR LEVINSON: A second?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those seven?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 5 Glenn MacFadden will review those with you; however, no action is required. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. Item 4 consists of one individual who was issued a resubmitted casino key employee license via Delegated Authority subsequent to the January 11, 2017, public meeting. That individual is Maria L. Piechowski. Additionally, Michael J. Ray and John P. Roskoph were issued a temporary multi-casino endorsement upon their casino key license. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 5 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses identified on your agenda as Items A through K. Mr. MacFadden will again review those with you. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 6 individuals whose casino key employee deadline has passed and have neither filed the resubmission paperwork nor requested to be placed on the inactive list.  Those individuals are: Alfred J. Denafo, John J. Diamond, Paul G. Kingsbury, Francis R. Pappa, John A. Pasqualoni, Kenneth R. Rafter, Jr., and Gregory J. Sherbon.  Consequently, staff recommends that the casino key employee licenses of these seven individuals be allowed to lapse.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on these seven?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation.  CHAIR LEVINSON: A second?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on those

	18		20
1	ITEM NO. 7	1	ITEM NO. 8
2	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	2	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
3	(No response.)	3	(Ayes.)
4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
5	MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you.	5	(No response.)
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
7	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	7	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
8	Item No. 7 is the stipulation of	8	Item No. 8 is the stipulation of
9	settlement in the resubmission application of	9	settlement in the resubmission application of
10	Sherry A. Larro for a casino key employee	10	Timothy M. Shea for a casino key employee
11	license.	11	license.
12	Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will	12	Again Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
13	review that matter with you.	13	review that with you.
14	MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman,	14	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and
15	Commissioners.	15	Commissioners, similar to the last matter, this
16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.	16	is just a stipulation of settlement for your
17	MS. PIMPINELLI: As Ms. Fauntleroy	17	consideration.
18	stated, this is a consideration of the	18	Brian is here on behalf of the Division.
19	stipulation of settlement for Miss Larro.	19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much
20	She was offered an opportunity come. We	20	MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division asks that
21	told her she did not have to be here.	21	this stipulation be approved as submitted.
22	Brian is here on behalf of the Division.	22	Thank you.
23	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.	23	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much
24	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Good morning, Chair,	24	Commissioners, again, any questions for
25	Commissioners.	25	counsel on this matter?
	19		21
1	ITEM NO. 7	1	ITEM NO. 9
2	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.	2	(No response.)
3	MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain a
4	nothing further and asks the stipulation be	4	motion.
5	approved as submitted.	5	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I move to approve
6	Thank you.	6	the stipulation of settlement between the
7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	7	Division and the Applicant and grant the
8	Commissioners, any questions for either	8	resubmission application of Timothy M. Shea for
9	counsel on this matter?	9	a casino key employee license subject to
10	(No response.)	10	compliance with certain financial and reporting
10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll	11	conditions as provided for in the stipulation.
12	entertain a motion on it.	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
13	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we	13	A second on this?
13	approve the stipulation of settlement between	14	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
15	Division and Applicant and grant the	15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
16	resubmission application of Sherry A. Larro for	16	(No response.)
17	a casino key employee license subject to	17	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
	compliance with certain financial and reporting	18	
18		1	(Ayes.)
19 20	conditions as provided for in the stipulation.	19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
2.0	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?	20	(No response.)
	is there a second?	21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
21			
21 22	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	22	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
21 22 23	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on the	23	Item 9 is the complaint for revocation
21 22	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.		

	22		24
1	ITEM NO. 9	1	ITEM NO. 10
2	review it.	2	(No response.)
3	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, all those
4	Commissioners Mr. Bowers?	4	in favor?
5	Mr. Bowers is present.	5	(Ayes.)
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.	6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
7	MS. PIMPINELLI: Have a seat.	7	(No response.)
8	Chairman and Commissioners, for your	8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
9	consideration is this revocation complaint. It	9	Thank you. Thank you.
10	was filed in December of 2015. At the time the	10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 10 is the
11	Commission heard it, they granted a suspension	11	complaint for revocation in State versus Thomas
12	of Mr. Bowers' casino key employee license.	12	J. Keane.
13	The matter is now before you. A	13	Senior Counsel Liz Casey will review
14	stipulation was reached between Mr. Bowers and	14	that matter with you.
15	the Division. The terms will result in a	15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
16	revocation of his casino key employee license	16	MS. CASEY: Thank you. Good morning,
17	but allow him to immediately upon that	17	Chairman, Commissioners.
18	effectuation of the order obtain a casino	18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.
19	registration, a service employee registration	19	MS. CASEY: For consideration is the
20	so he can work in a different capacity than	20	complaint for revocation filed by the Division
21	where he was before.	21	against Thomas J. Keane. The matter was
22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	22	remanded for the contested case process at the
23	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.	23	December 7th, 2016, meeting.
24	The Division has nothing further and ask	24	Mr. Keane was contacted via telephone,
25	that the stipulation be approved as submitted.	25	by letter. The Commission has received no
23	that the supulation be approved as submitted.	23	cy letter. The commission has received no
	23		25
1	ITEM NO. 9	1	ITEM NO. 10
2	Thank you.	2	response from Mr. Keane or any indication that
3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	3	he is interested in addressing the allegations
4	If you'd like to say anything, be sworn	4	raised by the Division.
5	on the record? Or are you okay?	5	Mr. Keane was advised failure to request
6	MR. BOWERS: I'm okay.	6	a hearing may constitute an admission of all
7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay.	7	material allegations in the complaint. Mr.
8	Commissioners, any questions for the	8	Keane was also notified of today's hearing and
9	Division or the Commission on this?	9	his right to participate.
10	(No response.)	10	My understanding is he is not present.
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, is there	11	But Ms. Carboni is here on behalf of the
12	a motion?	12	Division of Gaming Enforcement.
13	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we	13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
14	approve the stipulation of settlement between	14	Miss Carboni?
15	the Division and Respondent and: A, find	15	MS. CARBONI: Good morning, Chairman and
16	Daniel S. Bowers disqualified; B, revoke his	16	Commissioners.
17	casino key employee license; and C, permit Mr.	17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.
17 18	casino key employee license; and C, permit Mr. Bowers to apply for a casino service employee	18	MS. CARBONI: Mary Carboni for the
17 18 19	casino key employee license; and C, permit Mr. Bowers to apply for a casino service employee registration and a casino key employee license	18 19	MS. CARBONI: Mary Carboni for the Division of Gaming Enforcement.
17 18 19 20	casino key employee license; and C, permit Mr. Bowers to apply for a casino service employee registration and a casino key employee license in accordance with the timeline set forth in	18 19 20	MS. CARBONI: Mary Carboni for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
17 18 19 20 21	casino key employee license; and C, permit Mr. Bowers to apply for a casino service employee registration and a casino key employee license in accordance with the timeline set forth in the stipulation.	18 19 20 21	MS. CARBONI: Mary Carboni for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CARBONI: Due to the fact that Mr.
17 18 19 20 21 22	casino key employee license; and C, permit Mr. Bowers to apply for a casino service employee registration and a casino key employee license in accordance with the timeline set forth in the stipulation.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	18 19 20 21 22	MS. CARBONI: Mary Carboni for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CARBONI: Due to the fact that Mr. Keane has not responded in any way, shape, or
17 18 19 20 21 22 23	casino key employee license; and C, permit Mr. Bowers to apply for a casino service employee registration and a casino key employee license in accordance with the timeline set forth in the stipulation.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second on this?	18 19 20 21 22 23	MS. CARBONI: Mary Carboni for the Division of Gaming Enforcement.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. CARBONI: Due to the fact that Mr.  Keane has not responded in any way, shape, or form to the allegations in his complaint, we
17 18 19 20 21 22	casino key employee license; and C, permit Mr. Bowers to apply for a casino service employee registration and a casino key employee license in accordance with the timeline set forth in the stipulation.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	18 19 20 21 22	MS. CARBONI: Mary Carboni for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CARBONI: Due to the fact that Mr. Keane has not responded in any way, shape, or

	26		28
1	ITEM NO. 10	1	ITEM NO. 11
2	employee license casino key employee	2	case process. To date, no notice of a
3	license. Sorry.	3	requested a request for hearing has been
4	CHAIR LEVINSON: That's okay.	4	obtained.
5	Thank you. Thank you very much.	5	Mr. Hebeler was notified of today's
6	Commissioners, any question for either	6	meeting and his right to participate. To my
7	counsel?	7	knowledge, he is not present.
8	(No response.)	8	However, Miss Carboni is here on behalf
9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll	9	Division.
10	entertain a motion.	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
11	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Excuse me. Mr.	11	Miss Carboni?
12	Chairman, I move to: A, find Thomas J. Keane	12	MS. CARBONI: I would just like to add
13	disqualified pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80, NJSA 5	13	that I also spoke to Mr. Hebeler at length
14	pardon me, 5:12-86(c)(1), and NJSA 5:12-89(b);	14	about the process, and so given the ample
15	and, secondly, revoke his casino key employee	15	opportunity for him to respond and he has not,
16	license.	16	we request revocation of his casino key
17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	17	employee license.
18	Is there a second?	18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
19	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.	19	Commissioners, any questions on this
20	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	20	case?
21	(No response.)	21	(No response.)
22	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll
23	(Ayes.)	23	entertain a motion.
24	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	24	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I
25	(No response.)	25	move that we find Adam W. Hebeler disqualified
	27		29
1	ITEM NO. 11	1	
2		1	ITEM NO. 12
2	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	2	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA
3			pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his
	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 11 is the consideration of the	2	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key
3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for	2 3	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.
3 4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 11 is the consideration of the	2 3 4	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key
3 4 5 6 7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for	2 3 4 5	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?
3 4 5 6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license.	2 3 4 5 6	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
3 4 5 6 7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license.  Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you	2 3 4 5 6 7	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?
3 4 5 6 7 8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license.  Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that matter.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
3 4 5 6 7 8 9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license.  Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that matter.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?
3 4 5 6 7 8 9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license.  Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that matter.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. CASEY: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this? (No response.)
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license. Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. Again, for your consideration is the resubmitted casino key employee license of Adam Hebeler.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license. Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. Again, for your consideration is the resubmitted casino key employee license of Adam	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?  (No response.)
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license. Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. Again, for your consideration is the resubmitted casino key employee license of Adam Hebeler. In this matter the Division of Gaming Enforcement interposed an objection to the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license.  Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that matter.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. CASEY: Thank you.  Again, for your consideration is the resubmitted casino key employee license of Adam Hebeler.  In this matter the Division of Gaming Enforcement interposed an objection to the resubmitted casino key employee license	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?  (No response.)
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license. Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. Again, for your consideration is the resubmitted casino key employee license of Adam Hebeler. In this matter the Division of Gaming Enforcement interposed an objection to the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license.  Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that matter.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. CASEY: Thank you.  Again, for your consideration is the resubmitted casino key employee license of Adam Hebeler.  In this matter the Division of Gaming Enforcement interposed an objection to the resubmitted casino key employee license	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license.  Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that matter.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. CASEY: Thank you.  Again, for your consideration is the resubmitted casino key employee license of Adam Hebeler.  In this matter the Division of Gaming Enforcement interposed an objection to the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Mr. Hebeler, and the Division	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license.  Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that matter.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. CASEY: Thank you.  Again, for your consideration is the resubmitted casino key employee license of Adam Hebeler.  In this matter the Division of Gaming Enforcement interposed an objection to the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Mr. Hebeler, and the Division recommended that this matter be remanded to the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license.  Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that matter.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. CASEY: Thank you.  Again, for your consideration is the resubmitted casino key employee license of Adam Hebeler.  In this matter the Division of Gaming Enforcement interposed an objection to the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Mr. Hebeler, and the Division recommended that this matter be remanded to the contested case process.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the consideration of the initial application of
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license. Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. Again, for your consideration is the resubmitted casino key employee license of Adam Hebeler. In this matter the Division of Gaming Enforcement interposed an objection to the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Mr. Hebeler, and the Division recommended that this matter be remanded to the contested case process. The Commission advised Mr. Hebeler of	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this? (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the consideration of the initial application of Peter K. Bottcher, Jr., for a casino key
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license. Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. Again, for your consideration is the resubmitted casino key employee license of Adam Hebeler. In this matter the Division of Gaming Enforcement interposed an objection to the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Mr. Hebeler, and the Division recommended that this matter be remanded to the contested case process. The Commission advised Mr. Hebeler of his right to request a hearing. However, the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the consideration of the initial application of Peter K. Bottcher, Jr., for a casino key employee license, and initially was for plenary
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 11 is the consideration of the resubmitted application of Adam W. Hebeler for a casino key employee license. Again Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. Again, for your consideration is the resubmitted casino key employee license of Adam Hebeler. In this matter the Division of Gaming Enforcement interposed an objection to the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Mr. Hebeler, and the Division recommended that this matter be remanded to the contested case process. The Commission advised Mr. Hebeler of his right to request a hearing. However, the Applicant did not avail himself of this	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA 5:12-86(b), NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B, deny his resubmitted application for a casino key employee license.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the consideration of the initial application of Peter K. Bottcher, Jr., for a casino key employee license, and initially was for plenary qualification as well.

		<u> </u>	
	30		32
1	ITEM NO. 12	1	ITEM NO. 13
2	license of Peter K. Bottcher, Jr.	2	(No response.)
3	On April 21st of 2016, Mr. Bottcher was	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll
4	issued a temporary casino key employee license.	4	entertain a motion.
5	And on July 13th, 2016, he was found	5	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
6	temporarily qualified to serve as Information	6	move to deny the initial application of Peter
7	Security for Tropicana pending plenary	7	K. Bottcher, Jr., for a casino key employee
8	qualification and licensure.	8	license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89, NJSA 5:12-80,
9	Subsequently, Mr. Botch ceased to be	9	NJSA 5:12-86(c), and NJAC 19:42A-2-5(2)i.
10	employed by Tropicana. Accordingly, he is no	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?
11	longer eligible to qualified.	11	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
12	In its December 19th, 2016, letter	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any further discussion?
13	report, the Division raised various issues	13	(No response.)
14	regarding Mr. Bottcher's application for a	14	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
15	casino key employee license.	15	(Ayes.)
16	Ultimately, the Division recommended	16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
17	that Mr. Bottcher's application be denied.	17	(No response.)
18	Staff advised Mr. Bottcher of his right	18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
19	to participate in the contested case hearing	19	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.
20	process both by telephone, e-mail, and by	20	MS. CASEY: Thank you.
21	letter. Mr. Bottcher indicated that he would	21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 13, consideration
22	not be pursuing a hearing in this matter in one	22	of the plenary qualification of Stephen L.
23	of our telephone calls.	23	Martino to serve as Senior Vice President and
24	No requests for a hearing has been	24	Chief Compliance Officer of MGM Resorts
25	received. Mr. Bottcher was informed of his	25	International.
	31		33
,		,	
1	ITEM NO. 12	1	ITEM NO. 13
2	right to attend today's meeting and	2	Senior Counsel Pimpinelli is here for
3	participate.	3 4	that matter.
4 5	Mr. Biscieglia is here on behalf of the		MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman
_	Division.	5	and Commissioners again. CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.
6 7	A draft resolution was submitted to Mr.	6 7	
	Bottcher and the Division.	1	MS. PIMPINELLI: As Miss Fauntleroy
8 9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	8 9	stated, this is the consideration of the plenary qualification of Stephen L. Martino to
10	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.	10	serve as Senior Vice President and Chief
11	Based on the facts set forth by Ms. Casey, also set forth in the previous	11	Compliance Office of MGM Resorts International,
12	documentation, the numerous problematic issues	12	a qualified holding company of Borgata.
13	with Mr. Bottcher's application, and ultimately	13	A draft resolution was distributed to
14	his indication to abandon the process, the	14	the parties, and all requested changes have
15	Division would ask that Mr. Bottcher be found	15	been incorporated.
16	disqualified regarding key licensure and ask	16	Pat Madamba is here to past of the
17	that his application for key licensure be	17	Petitioner, and Tracy Richardson on behalf of
18	denied.	18	the Division.
19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
20	For the record, Brian Biscieglia for the	20	Mr. Madamba?
20	Division.	21	MR. MADAMBA: Good morning, Chairman
22	MR. BISCIEGLIA: I'm sorry.	22	Levinson. Patrick Madamba from the law firm of
23	CHAIR LEVINSON: That's okay.	23	Fox Rothschild on behalf of MGM Resorts
23	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1	
24	Commissioners any directions for the	1 /4	International and Stephen Martino
24 25	Commissioners, any questions for the Division or the Commission?	24 25	International and Stephen Martino.  We've reviewed the draft resolution, and

	24		26
	34		36
1	ITEM NO. 13	1	ITEM NO. 14
2	it's fine with respect to form and substance.	2	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
3	Thank you.	3	MS. CASEY: Thank you. As was just
4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	4	stated, for your consideration is the initial
5	MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning, Chairman	5	key casino key employee license with a
6	and Commissioners. Tracy Richardson for the	6	multi-casino endorsement and plenary
7	Division of Gaming Enforcement.	7	qualification of James C. Esher, to serve as
8	You have our report recommending the	8	Vice President Entertainment, Eastern Division,
9	qualification of Mr. Martino.	9	Caesars Enterprise Services, LLC.
10	We've also reviewed the draft resolution	10	On August 10th, 2016, the Commission
11	and have no objections.	11	issued a temporary key license and granted Mr.
12	Thank you.	12	Esher permission to assume the duties of this
13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	13	position pending plenary qualification.
14	Commissioners, any questions for either	14	The parties are represented.
15	counsel in this matter?	15	And a draft resolution was circulated
16	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.	16	prior to today's meeting.
17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll	17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
18	entertain a motion.	18	MR. O'GARA: Yeah. Paul O'Gara for CES.
19	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we	19	We've reviewed the draft resolution.
20	adopt of the draft resolution and find Stephen	20	Everything is in order.
21	L. Martino qualified to serve as Senior Vice	21	Miss Fauntleroy persuaded me that he was
22	President and Chief Compliance Officer for MGM	22	a qualifier of Caesars after he applied for his
23	Resorts International in accordance with NJSA	23	key license. So I thought I should acknowledge
24	5:12-85.1c and d, NJSA 5:12-89b(1) and (2), and	24	that, because I didn't think so initially.
25	NJAC 13:69C-2.7.	25	Very persuasive.
	35		37
1	ITEM NO. 14	1	ITEM NO. 14
2	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	2	(Laughter.)
3	Is there a second?	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: We all know that.
4	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	4	Miss Richardson?
5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any further discussion	5	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Appreciate that.
6	on this?	6	MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning again.
7	(No response.)	7	Tracy Richardson again for the Division of
8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, this is a	8	Gaming Enforcement.
9	roll call vote.	9	You have our report recommending
10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	10	licensure and qualification in this matter.
11	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	11	We also have no objection to issuance of
12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	12	a multi-casino endorsement and no objections
	5	1	•
13	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	13	with the draft resolution.
13 14	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?	13	with the draft resolution.  Thank you.
_			
14	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?	14	Thank you.
14 15	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	14 15	Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.
14 15 16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you.	14 15 16	Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.  Commissioners, any questions or comments
14 15 16 17	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	14 15 16 17	Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.  Commissioners, any questions or comments to either counsel?
14 15 16 17 18	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 14 is	14 15 16 17 18	Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.  Commissioners, any questions or comments to either counsel?  (No response.)
14 15 16 17 18 19	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 14 is consideration of James C. Esher for a casino	14 15 16 17 18 19	Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.  Commissioners, any questions or comments to either counsel?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Fauntleroy, you
14 15 16 17 18 19 20	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 14 is consideration of James C. Esher for a casino key employee license with a multi-casino	14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.  Commissioners, any questions or comments to either counsel?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Fauntleroy, you want to make a comment to counsel?
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 14 is consideration of James C. Esher for a casino key employee license with a multi-casino endorsement and for plenary qualification to serve as Vice President Entertainment, Eastern	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.  Commissioners, any questions or comments to either counsel?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Fauntleroy, you want to make a comment to counsel?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Pass.
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 14 is consideration of James C. Esher for a casino key employee license with a multi-casino endorsement and for plenary qualification to	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.  Commissioners, any questions or comments to either counsel?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Fauntleroy, you want to make a comment to counsel?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Pass.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 14 is consideration of James C. Esher for a casino key employee license with a multi-casino endorsement and for plenary qualification to serve as Vice President Entertainment, Eastern Division of Caesars Enterprise Services, LLC.	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. Commissioners, any questions or comments to either counsel? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Fauntleroy, you want to make a comment to counsel? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Pass. CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion.

	20		10
	38		40
1	ITEM NO. 14	1	ITEM NO. 15
2	issue an initial casino key employee license to	2	the parties.
3	James C. Esher pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89a and b,	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
4	with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to	4	MR. O'GARA: We've reviewed the draft
5	NJSA 5:12-91.1 and; B, find Mr. Esher qualified	5	resolution and have no objection.
6	to serve as Vice President Entertainment,	6	This is Sue was actually here last
7	Eastern Division, for Caesars Enterprise	7	week.
8	Services, LLC, in accordance with NJSA	8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Uh-hum.
9	5:12-89.1b, NJSA 5:12-89(b), and NJAC	9	MR. O'GARA: Was actually going to come.
10	13:69C-2.6.	10	Unfortunately couldn't, but she didn't want to
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Just want to make one	11	fly back. No offense. But
12	clear on B. It's 5:12-85? Is that accurate?	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: None taken.
13	Or it's 89? 85.1b.	13	Miss Richardson?
14	MS. FAUNTLEROY: That's accurate.	14	MS. RICHARDSON: Tracy Richardson for
15	CHAIR LEVINSON: 85; right.	15	the Division of Gaming Enforcement.
16	MS. CASEY: 85. Yeah.	16	We recommended the plenary qualification
17	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Yeah.	17	of Miss Carletta.
18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?	18	And we've also reviewed the draft
19	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.	19	resolution and have no objection.
20	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?	20	Thank you.
21	(No response.)	21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
22	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call	22	Commissioners, any questions for
23	vote.	23	counsel?
24	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	24	(No response.)
25	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	25	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll
	39		41
1	ITEM NO. 15	1	ITEM NO. 16
2	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	2	entertain a motion.
3	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	3	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we
4	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?	4	adopt the draft resolution and find Susan H.
5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	5	Carletta qualified to serve as Vice President
6	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	6	and Deputy Chief Regulatory and Compliance
7	Item No. 15 is the consideration of the	7	Officer for Caesars Entertainment Corporation
8	plenary qualification of Susan H. Carletta to	8	in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1c, NJSA
9	serve as Vice President and Deputy Chief	9	
	221. 2 do 1 lee 1 lebiaem and Deputy Cinei		5:12-89b(1) and (2), and NIAC 13:69C-27
[()	Regulatory and Compliance Officer of Caesars	10	5:12-89b(1) and (2), and NJAC 13:69C-2.7. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
10 11	Regulatory and Compliance Officer of Caesars Entertainment Corporation.	10 11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
11	Entertainment Corporation.	11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?
11 12	Entertainment Corporation. Senior Counsel Casey will take you	11 12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
11 12 13	Entertainment Corporation.  Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that one.	11 12 13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
11 12 13 14	Entertainment Corporation.  Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that one.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	11 12 13 14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.)
11 12 13 14 15	Entertainment Corporation.  Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that one.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. CASEY: Again for your consideration	11 12 13 14 15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll
11 12 13 14 15 16	Entertainment Corporation.  Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that one.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. CASEY: Again for your consideration is the plenary qualification of Susan H.	11 12 13 14 15 16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll call vote.
11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Entertainment Corporation.  Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that one.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. CASEY: Again for your consideration is the plenary qualification of Susan H.  Carletta to serve as Vice President and Deputy	11 12 13 14 15 16 17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Entertainment Corporation. Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that one. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Again for your consideration is the plenary qualification of Susan H. Carletta to serve as Vice President and Deputy Chief Regulatory and Compliance Officer for	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Entertainment Corporation.  Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that one.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. CASEY: Again for your consideration is the plenary qualification of Susan H.  Carletta to serve as Vice President and Deputy Chief Regulatory and Compliance Officer for Caesars Entertainment Corporation.	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Entertainment Corporation. Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that one. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Again for your consideration is the plenary qualification of Susan H. Carletta to serve as Vice President and Deputy Chief Regulatory and Compliance Officer for Caesars Entertainment Corporation. On June 15th, 2016, the Commission	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Entertainment Corporation. Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that one. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Again for your consideration is the plenary qualification of Susan H. Carletta to serve as Vice President and Deputy Chief Regulatory and Compliance Officer for Caesars Entertainment Corporation. On June 15th, 2016, the Commission granted Miss Carletta permission to assume the	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Entertainment Corporation. Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that one. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Again for your consideration is the plenary qualification of Susan H. Carletta to serve as Vice President and Deputy Chief Regulatory and Compliance Officer for Caesars Entertainment Corporation. On June 15th, 2016, the Commission granted Miss Carletta permission to assume the duties of this position pending plenary	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Entertainment Corporation. Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that one. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Again for your consideration is the plenary qualification of Susan H. Carletta to serve as Vice President and Deputy Chief Regulatory and Compliance Officer for Caesars Entertainment Corporation. On June 15th, 2016, the Commission granted Miss Carletta permission to assume the duties of this position pending plenary qualifications.	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll  call vote.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?  CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Entertainment Corporation. Senior Counsel Casey will take you through that one. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Again for your consideration is the plenary qualification of Susan H. Carletta to serve as Vice President and Deputy Chief Regulatory and Compliance Officer for Caesars Entertainment Corporation. On June 15th, 2016, the Commission granted Miss Carletta permission to assume the duties of this position pending plenary	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.

	42		44
1	ITEM NO. 16	1	ITEM NO. 17
2	consideration of the plenary qualification of	2	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
3	Jeffrey Floyd to serve as Senior Vice President	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?
4	Anti-Money Laundering Officer of Caesars	4	(No response.)
5	Entertainment Corporation.	5	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call
6	Again Senior Counsel Casey will review	6	vote.
7	that.	7	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?
8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	8	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.
9	MS. CASEY: For your consideration is	9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
10	the plenary qualification of Benjamin J. Floyd	10	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
11	to serve as Senior Vice President and	11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?
12	Anti-Money Laundering Officer of Caesars	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.
13	Entertainment Corporation.	13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
14	On July or excuse me. On June 15th,	14	Item No. 17, consideration of the
15	2016, the Commission granted Mr. Floyd	15	plenary qualification of Thomas B. Thaxton to
16	permission to assume the duties of his position	16	serve as IT Cyber Security/Chief Information
17	pending plenary qualification.	17	Security Officer of Caesars Entertainment
18	The parties are represented.	18	Corporation.
19	And a draft resolution was circulated to	19	And again, senior Counsel Casey will
20	the parties prior to today's meeting.	20	take you through that.
21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	21	MS. CASEY: For your consideration is
22	Mr. O'Gara?	22	the plenary qualification of Thomas Brian
23	MR. O'GARA: Yeah. The draft	23	Thaxton to serve as IT Cyber Security/Chief
24	resolution, we have no objection and ask you	24	Information Security Officer of Caesars
25	find him qualified.	25	Entertainment Corporation.
	43		45
1	ITEM NO. 16	1	ITEM NO. 17
2	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	2	On July 13th, 2016, the Commission
3	Miss Richardson?	3	granted Mr. Thaxton permission to assume these
4	MC DICHADDOON, Torred District for		
	MS. RICHARDSON: Tracy Richardson for	4	duties pending plenary qualification.
5	the Division of Gaming Enforcement.	5	duties pending plenary qualification.  The parties are represented.
5 6			The parties are represented.  And a draft resolution was circulated to
	the Division of Gaming Enforcement.	5	The parties are represented.  And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting.
6	the Division of Gaming Enforcement.  You have our report again recommending	5 6	The parties are represented.  And a draft resolution was circulated to
6 7	the Division of Gaming Enforcement.  You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd.	5 6 7 8 9	The parties are represented.  And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting.
6 7 8	the Division of Gaming Enforcement.  You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd.  We also have no objections to the draft	5 6 7 8	The parties are represented.  And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
6 7 8 9	the Division of Gaming Enforcement. You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd. We also have no objections to the draft resolution.	5 6 7 8 9	The parties are represented. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. O'GARA: We're here today. I
6 7 8 9 10 11	the Division of Gaming Enforcement.  You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd.  We also have no objections to the draft resolution.  Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Commissioners, any questions for Mr.	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	The parties are represented.  And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MR. O'GARA: We're here today. I reviewed the draft resolution, find it in order.  Mr. Thaxton is the corporate IT cyber
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	the Division of Gaming Enforcement.  You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd.  We also have no objections to the draft resolution.  Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Commissioners, any questions for Mr.  O'Gara or Miss Richardson?	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	The parties are represented.  And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MR. O'GARA: We're here today. I reviewed the draft resolution, find it in order.  Mr. Thaxton is the corporate IT cyber security officer, not the required position.
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	the Division of Gaming Enforcement.  You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd.  We also have no objections to the draft resolution.  Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Commissioners, any questions for Mr.  O'Gara or Miss Richardson?  (No response.)	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	The parties are represented. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. O'GARA: We're here today. I reviewed the draft resolution, find it in order. Mr. Thaxton is the corporate IT cyber security officer, not the required position. CHAIR LEVINSON: I see. Thank you.
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	the Division of Gaming Enforcement.  You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd.  We also have no objections to the draft resolution.  Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Commissioners, any questions for Mr.  O'Gara or Miss Richardson?	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	The parties are represented. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. O'GARA: We're here today. I reviewed the draft resolution, find it in order. Mr. Thaxton is the corporate IT cyber security officer, not the required position. CHAIR LEVINSON: I see. Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Tracy Richardson for
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	the Division of Gaming Enforcement. You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd. We also have no objections to the draft resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for Mr. O'Gara or Miss Richardson? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion.	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	The parties are represented. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. O'GARA: We're here today. I reviewed the draft resolution, find it in order. Mr. Thaxton is the corporate IT cyber security officer, not the required position. CHAIR LEVINSON: I see. Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Tracy Richardson for the Division of Gaming Enforcement.
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	the Division of Gaming Enforcement. You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd. We also have no objections to the draft resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for Mr. O'Gara or Miss Richardson? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	The parties are represented. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. O'GARA: We're here today. I reviewed the draft resolution, find it in order. Mr. Thaxton is the corporate IT cyber security officer, not the required position. CHAIR LEVINSON: I see. Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Tracy Richardson for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. We've also reviewed the qualifications
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	the Division of Gaming Enforcement. You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd. We also have no objections to the draft resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for Mr. O'Gara or Miss Richardson? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	The parties are represented. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. O'GARA: We're here today. I reviewed the draft resolution, find it in order. Mr. Thaxton is the corporate IT cyber security officer, not the required position. CHAIR LEVINSON: I see. Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Tracy Richardson for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. We've also reviewed the qualifications of Mr. Thaxton and have no objections to the
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	the Division of Gaming Enforcement. You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd. We also have no objections to the draft resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for Mr. O'Gara or Miss Richardson? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Benjamin Jeffrey Floyd qualified to serve as	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	The parties are represented. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. O'GARA: We're here today. I reviewed the draft resolution, find it in order. Mr. Thaxton is the corporate IT cyber security officer, not the required position. CHAIR LEVINSON: I see. Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Tracy Richardson for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. We've also reviewed the qualifications of Mr. Thaxton and have no objections to the draft resolution.
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	the Division of Gaming Enforcement. You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd. We also have no objections to the draft resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for Mr. O'Gara or Miss Richardson? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Benjamin Jeffrey Floyd qualified to serve as Senior Vice President and Anti-Money Laundering	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	The parties are represented. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. O'GARA: We're here today. I reviewed the draft resolution, find it in order. Mr. Thaxton is the corporate IT cyber security officer, not the required position. CHAIR LEVINSON: I see. Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Tracy Richardson for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. We've also reviewed the qualifications of Mr. Thaxton and have no objections to the draft resolution. Thank you.
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	the Division of Gaming Enforcement. You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd. We also have no objections to the draft resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for Mr. O'Gara or Miss Richardson? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Benjamin Jeffrey Floyd qualified to serve as Senior Vice President and Anti-Money Laundering Officer for Caesars Entertainment Corporation	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	The parties are represented. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. O'GARA: We're here today. I reviewed the draft resolution, find it in order. Mr. Thaxton is the corporate IT cyber security officer, not the required position. CHAIR LEVINSON: I see. Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Tracy Richardson for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. We've also reviewed the qualifications of Mr. Thaxton and have no objections to the draft resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	the Division of Gaming Enforcement. You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd. We also have no objections to the draft resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for Mr. O'Gara or Miss Richardson? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Benjamin Jeffrey Floyd qualified to serve as Senior Vice President and Anti-Money Laundering Officer for Caesars Entertainment Corporation in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1c, NJSA	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	The parties are represented. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. O'GARA: We're here today. I reviewed the draft resolution, find it in order. Mr. Thaxton is the corporate IT cyber security officer, not the required position. CHAIR LEVINSON: I see. Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Tracy Richardson for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. We've also reviewed the qualifications of Mr. Thaxton and have no objections to the draft resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Just again for the record, Mr. O'Gara is
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	the Division of Gaming Enforcement. You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd. We also have no objections to the draft resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for Mr. O'Gara or Miss Richardson? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Benjamin Jeffrey Floyd qualified to serve as Senior Vice President and Anti-Money Laundering Officer for Caesars Entertainment Corporation in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1c, NJSA 5:12-89b(1) and (2), and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	The parties are represented. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. O'GARA: We're here today. I reviewed the draft resolution, find it in order. Mr. Thaxton is the corporate IT cyber security officer, not the required position. CHAIR LEVINSON: I see. Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Tracy Richardson for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. We've also reviewed the qualifications of Mr. Thaxton and have no objections to the draft resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Just again for the record, Mr. O'Gara is representing the Petitioner.
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	the Division of Gaming Enforcement. You have our report again recommending the qualification of Mr. Floyd. We also have no objections to the draft resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for Mr. O'Gara or Miss Richardson? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Benjamin Jeffrey Floyd qualified to serve as Senior Vice President and Anti-Money Laundering Officer for Caesars Entertainment Corporation in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1c, NJSA	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	The parties are represented. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. O'GARA: We're here today. I reviewed the draft resolution, find it in order. Mr. Thaxton is the corporate IT cyber security officer, not the required position. CHAIR LEVINSON: I see. Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Tracy Richardson for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. We've also reviewed the qualifications of Mr. Thaxton and have no objections to the draft resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Just again for the record, Mr. O'Gara is

	46		48
1	ITEM NO. 17	1	
2	(No response.)	2	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll make that
3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll	3	motion.
4	entertainment a motion.	4	CHAIR LEVINSON: A second?
5	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we	5	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
6	adopt the resolution and find Tomas B. Thaxton	6	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
7	qualified to serve as IT Cyber Security/Chief	7	
8	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		(Ayes.)
9	Information Security Officer for Caesars	8 9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
-	Entertainment Corporation in accordance with		(No response.)
10	NJSA 5:12-85.1(c), NJSA 5:12-89b(1) and (2),	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Meeting adjourned.
11	and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.	11	Thank you very much.
12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	12	(Public Meeting No. 17-02-13 was
13	Is there a second?	13	adjourned at 10:59 a.m.)
14	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	14	
15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	15	
16	(No response.)	16	
17	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call	17	
18	vote.	18	
19	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	19	
20	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	20	
21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	21	
22	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	22	
23	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?	23	
24	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	24	
25	Thank you.	25	
	47		49
1		1	
2	MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you.	2	CERTIFICATE
3	MR. O'GARA: Thank you.	3	
4	MS. CASEY: Thank you.	4	I, DARLENE SILLITOE, a Certified Court
5	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Uh-hum.	5	Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New
6	In accordance with Resolution	6	Jersey, certify that the foregoing is a true
7	16-12-07-03, the next closed session shall be	_	
		7	and accurate transcript of the proceedings.
8			and accurate transcript of the proceedings.
8 9	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.	8	
9	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.	8 9	I further certify that I am neither
9 10	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	8 9 10	I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or
9 10 11	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  This is the time for the public	8 9 10 11	I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the parties to the action;
9 10 11 12	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  This is the time for the public participation of the meeting. Anyone from the	8 9 10 11 12	I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of
9 10 11 12 13	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  This is the time for the public participation of the meeting. Anyone from the public hearing wish to be heard?	8 9 10 11 12 13	I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case;
9 10 11 12 13 14	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  This is the time for the public participation of the meeting. Anyone from the public hearing wish to be heard?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman,	8 9 10 11 12 13 14	I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of
9 10 11 12 13 14 15	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  This is the time for the public participation of the meeting. Anyone from the public hearing wish to be heard?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, may I just say thank you for everyone's	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case;
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  This is the time for the public participation of the meeting. Anyone from the public hearing wish to be heard?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, may I just say thank you for everyone's consideration and support and your changing the	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case;
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  This is the time for the public participation of the meeting. Anyone from the public hearing wish to be heard?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, may I just say thank you for everyone's consideration and support and your changing the meeting date to accommodate my personal	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  This is the time for the public participation of the meeting. Anyone from the public hearing wish to be heard?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, may I just say thank you for everyone's consideration and support and your changing the meeting date to accommodate my personal situation.	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.  DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  This is the time for the public participation of the meeting. Anyone from the public hearing wish to be heard?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, may I just say thank you for everyone's consideration and support and your changing the meeting date to accommodate my personal situation.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Our pleasure. Not a	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  This is the time for the public participation of the meeting. Anyone from the public hearing wish to be heard?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, may I just say thank you for everyone's consideration and support and your changing the meeting date to accommodate my personal situation.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Our pleasure. Not a problem.	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.  DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  This is the time for the public participation of the meeting. Anyone from the public hearing wish to be heard?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, may I just say thank you for everyone's consideration and support and your changing the meeting date to accommodate my personal situation.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Our pleasure. Not a problem.  Anyone else?	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.  DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR License No 30XI0102300
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the time for the public participation of the meeting. Anyone from the public hearing wish to be heard?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, may I just say thank you for everyone's consideration and support and your changing the meeting date to accommodate my personal situation.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Our pleasure. Not a problem.  Anyone else? (No response.)	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.  DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR License No 30XI0102300  Dated: February 15, 2017
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  This is the time for the public participation of the meeting. Anyone from the public hearing wish to be heard?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, may I just say thank you for everyone's consideration and support and your changing the meeting date to accommodate my personal situation.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Our pleasure. Not a problem.  Anyone else?	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.  DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR License No 30XI0102300  Dated: February 15, 2017 My Notary Commission Expires
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	held on Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the time for the public participation of the meeting. Anyone from the public hearing wish to be heard?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, may I just say thank you for everyone's consideration and support and your changing the meeting date to accommodate my personal situation.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Our pleasure. Not a problem.  Anyone else? (No response.)	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	I further certify that I am neither attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.  DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR License No 30XI0102300  Dated: February 15, 2017

Amilia		3	1.10	1 21.00 22
## 4:2 5:2 6:2  ## 7:2 47:8 ## Allegiance ## 7:25 ## allow 22:17 ## allowed 17:12 ## allow 22:17 ## allow 22:12 ## allow 12:12 ## allow 22:12 ## allow 22:12 ## allow 22:12 ## allow 22:12	A	ALISA 2:3	1:19	31:20,22
7:2 47:8 48:13 abandon 31:14 Abbamondi 4:9 Abdullah 4:6 accommodate 47:17 accurate 38:12 38:14 49:7 acknowledge 36:23 Act 7:8 action 15:3 49:11,14 Adam 5:16 27:5 27:12 28:25 address 7:21 addressing 25:3 address 7:21 addressing 25:3 addourned 48:10,13 adjourned	1			
48:13         7:25         allow 22:17         allow 22:17         atlow 22:17         attend 31:2         30:18,21,25         30:18,21,25         30:18,21,25         30:18,21,25         31:7,15 32:7         30:18,21,25         31:7,25         32:14				
abandon 31:14 Abbamondi 4:9 Abdullah 4:6 accommodate 47:17 accurate 38:12 38:14 49:7 acknowledge 36:23 Act 7:8 action 15:3 49:11,14 Adam5:16 27:5 27:12 28:25 add 28:12 Additionally 15:12 27:23 address 7:21 addressing 25:3 adjourn 47:25 adjourned 48:10,13 adjourns 7:23 ADMINISTRA 2:5 admission 25:6 admisticd 25:25 admission 25:6 admisticd 25:5 admission 25:6 admisticd 25:5 admission 25:6 admisticd 25:5 admission 25:6 admisticd 25:5 admission 25:6 adm				_
Abbamondi 4:9 Abdullah 4:6 accommodate 47:17 accurate 38:12 38:14 49:7 acknowledge 36:23 Act 7:8 action 15:3 49:11,14 Adam5:16 27:5 27:12 28:25 add 28:12 Additionally 15:12 27:23 address 7:21 addressing 25:3 adjourn 47:25 adjourned 48:10,13 adjourn 47:25 adjourned 48:10,13 adjourn 47:25 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 admission 25:6 admitted 25:5 advised 25:5 27:20,24 30:18 AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 AIfred 5:5 ANNE 2: 3 ample 28:14 ANLYST 2: 5 adnuser 8: 4 Anti-Money 6: 7 42: 4,12 Anti-Money 6: 7 49:10,13 ATTORNEYS 2:11 August 36:10 Authority 4:18 AP:10,13 AP:10,13 AP:10,13 AP:10,13 AP:10,13 AP:10				
Abdullah 4:6 accommodate 47:17 accurate 38:12 38:14 49:7 acknowledge 36:23 Act 7:8 action 15:3 49:11,14 Adam 5:16 27:5 27:22 address 7:21 addressing 25:3 address 7:21 adjourn 47:25 adjourned 48:10,13 adjourns 7:23 adjourned 48:10,13 adjourns 7:25 adjourned 48:10,13 adjourns 7:25 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 admission 25:6 admitted 25:55 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 admission 25:6 admitted 25				
accommodate 47:17 accurate 38:12 38:14 49:7 acknowledge 36:23 Act 7:8 Applicant 42:4,12 Adam 5:16 27:5 27:12 28:25 additionally 15:12 27:23 addiess 7:21 addressing 25:3 Additionally 15:12 27:23 addressing 25:3 Adjourned 48:10,13 adjourns 7:23 ADMINISTRA 2:5 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 adply 23:18 Approval 8:16				-
## Arit7  ## accurate 38:12 ## 38:14 49:7  ## acknowledge 36:23  ## Act 7:8  ## action 15:3  ## 49:11,14  ## Adam5:16 27:5  ## 27:12 28:25  ## add 28:12  ## Additionally 15:12 27:23  ## addressing 25:3  ## adjourn 47:25  ## adjourn 47:25  ## adjourn 47:25  ## adjourn 87:23  ## Application 5:3 20:9 21:8  ## adjourn 47:25  ## adjourn 47:25  ## adjourn 47:25  ## adjourn 87:23  ## ADMINISTRA 2:5  ## admission 25:6  ## admission		_	<del>-</del>	
accurate 38:12 38:14 49:7 acknowledge 36:23 Act7:8 action 15:3 49:11,14 Adam5:16 27:5 27:12 28:25 add 28:12 Additionally 15:12 27:23 address 7:21 addressing 25:3 adjourned 48:10,13 adjourned 48:10,13 adjourns 7:25 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 admistion 25:6 admitted 25:25 admission 25:6 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 admission 25:6 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 admission 25:6 ad			•	-
38:14 49:7 acknowledge 36:23 Act 7:8 action 15:3 49:11,14 Adam 5:16 27:5 27:12 28:25 add 28:12 Additionally 15:12 27:23 address 7:21 addressing 25:3 adjourn 47:25 adjourned 48:10,13 adjourns 7:23 ADMINISTRA 2:5 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 admistion 25:6 admitted 25:25 admistion 25:6 admitted 25:25 admistion 25:6 admitted 25:25 advised 25:5 advised 25:5 advised 25:5 27:20,24 30:18 AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 Alfred 5:5 Act 7:8 Act 7:8 Applicant 19:15 21:7 27:22 Application 5:9,11,16,18 14:21 27:21 11:5,25 Avenue 1:12 Ayes 9:12 10:7 11:5,25 Avenue 1:12 Ayes 9:12 10:7 11:5,25 11:18 12:13 14:9 15:24 14:16 16:16 17:25 20:3 21:18 24:5 12:21 13:20 14:16 16:16 17:25 20:3 21:18 24:5 12:11 8:22 20:18 Aproval 8:16 applications 4:20 30:17 31:13 31:17 Bowers 5:13 Authority 4:18 14:27:22 Avenue 1:12 Ayes 9:12 10:7 11:5,25 11:22:21 13:20 14:16 16:16 17:25 20:3 21:18 24:5 18:22 20:18 31:20 44:22 Broadway 8:15 Browne 4:22 Brownstrin 3:7 3:11,15,18 Bryon 7:7  4:10,22 5:6 6:9 22:12 3:1 4:7 4:10,22 5:6 back 40:11 Bace 7:8 Based 31:10 behalf 18:22 20:18 23:16,18 Authority 4:18 14:22 15:9 avail 27:22 Avenue 1:12 Ayes 9:12 10:7 11:5,25 11:5,25 11:22:21 13:20 14:16 16:16 17:25 20:3 21:14 24:5 20:23 29:12  31:13 Bowers 5:13 Authority 4:18 14:22 15:9 avail 27:22 Avenue 1:12 Ayes 9:12 10:7 11:5,25 20:3 21:14 24:5 20:3 21:14 24:5 20:3 21:14 26:6 17:25 20:3 21:14 24:5 20:23 29:12 32:15 48:7 32:15 48:7 32:15 48:7 32:15 48:7 32:15 48:7 32:15 48:7 32:15 48:7 32:17 4:6,9 4:22 5:6 6:9 22:12 3:16,18 Bowers 5:13 Authority 4:18 14:22 15:9 avail 27:22 Avenue 1:12 Ayes 9:12 10:7 11:5,25 20:3 20:12 20:3 20:12 20:3 20:12 20:18 31:10:7 31:13 31:13 31:13 Authority 4:18 14:22 15:2 Boyer 4:9 Brian 2:12 42:12 18:24 22:11 43:6 62:12 20:18 Browns 4:22 20:18 31:10,18 31:10				
acknowledge 36:23 Act 7:8 action 15:3 49:11,14 Adam5:16 27:5 27:12 28:25 add 28:12 Additionally 15:12 27:23 address 7:21 addressing 25:3 adjourn 47:25 adjourned 48:10,13 adjourns 7:23 ADMINISTRA 27:5 27:5 47:8 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 adopt 34:20 37:25 41:4 43:18 46:6 advise 7:5 advised 25:5 27:20,24 30:18 Approval 8:16 approval 8:16 advise 7:5 advised 25:5 27:20,24 30:18 Approval 8:16 approved 19:5 27:20,24 30:18 Approved 19:5 20:20 Audust 36:10 Authority 4:18 14:22 15:9 avail 27:22 Avail 27:22 Avenue 1:12 Boyer 4:9 Brian 2:12 18:22 20:18 21:18 24:5 Browne 4:22 Brownstein 3:1, 15:1 Browne 4:22 Brownstein 3:1, 15:1 Browne 4:22 Brownstein 3:1, 15:1 Beryon 7:7  C c 2:12 3:1 4:7 22:10 23:16,18 Avenue 1:12			=	
36:23       43:20       Authority 4:18       21:24 22:4,5         Act 7:8       Applicant       14:22 15:9       22:14 23:6         action 15:3       49:11,14       27:22       avail 27:22       Exercise 23:16,18         Adm 5:16 27:5       27:12 28:25       add 28:12       Additionally       11:18 12:13       11:18 12:13       11:5,25       Boyer 4:9       Brian 2:12       Boyer 4:9       Brian 2:12       Browne 4:22       Browne 4:22 <th></th> <th>_</th> <th></th> <th></th>		_		
Act 7:8     action 15:3     49:11,14 Adam 5:16 27:5     27:12 28:25     add 28:12 Additionally     15:12 27:23     address 7:21     adjourn 47:25     adjourned     48:10,13     adjourns 7:23 Adminssion 25:6     admitted 25:25     admitted 25:5     27:20,24     30:18     Approved 19:5     agenda 4:1 5:16     6:18:18     14:21 15:9     19:15 21:7     27:22     Appreciate     30:17 31:13     31:17 32:6     applications     44:5, 8 8:14     10:13 13:2     appliced 36:22     apply 23:18     Appreciate     37:5     admission 25:6     admitted 25:25     admitted 25:25     adport 34:20     37:25 41:4     43:18 46:6     advise 7:5     advise 4:25     advise 4:15     advise 4:15     advise 4:15     advise 4:15:16     6:16     6aproval 8:16     approval 8:16     approval 8:16     approved 19:5     20:21 22:25     April 30:3     asks 19:4     20:20     accounting     14:22 15:9     avail 27:22     Avenue 1:12     Ayes 9:12 10:7     11:5,25     Brian 2:12     18:22 20:18     31:20 44:22     Broadway 8:15     Browne 4:22	1	<u>-</u>		
action 15:3     49:11,14 Adam 5:16 27:5     27:12 28:25     add 28:12 Additionally     15:12 27:23     address 7:21     addressing     25:3     adjourn 47:25     adjourned     48:10,13     adjourns 7:23 Apministra     2:5     admitted 25:25     admitted 25:55     advise 7:5     advise 7:5     advise 25:5     27:20,24     30:18     AFFAIRS 2:9     agenda 4:1 5:1     6:1 8:18     14:23 15:18     Alfred 5:5     Alfired 5:5     Accounting     19:15 21:7     27:22     Avenue 1:12     Ayes 9:12 10:7     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,25     11:5,20:3     21:18 24:5     31:20 44:22     Broadway 8:15     Browne 4:22     Browne 4			<del>-</del>	•
### Adam 5:16 27:5 27:12 28:25 ### add 28:12 ### Additionally 15:12 27:23 ### address 7:21 ### address 7:23 ### adjourn 47:25 ###				
Adam         5:11,14         Ages         9:12 10:7         Boyer 4:9         Brian 2:12           27:12 28:25         add 28:12         11:18 12:13         14:9 15:24         12:21 13:20         18:22 20:18         18:22 20:18         11:15,25         18:22 20:18         18:22 20:18         11:15,25         18:22 20:18         18:20 44:22         20:12 23:14         19:23 20:24         20:12 23:17         20:12				-
Additionally address       5:9,11,16,18       11:5,25       Brian 2:12         Additionally 15:12 27:23       18:9 19:16       17:25 20:3       Broadway 8:15         address 7:21       20:9 21:8       21:18 24:5       Browne 4:22         adjourn 47:25       30:17 31:13       31:17 32:6       Brown 2:12         adjourned 48:10,13       4:5,8 8:14       22:15 48:7       Brown 2:15,15,18         adjourns 7:23       4:5,8 8:14       22:12 4:6,9       22:12 3:1 4:7         ADMINISTRA       2:5       applied 36:22       38:3,5,12       4:10,22 5:6       6:22 23:17         admission 25:6       admitted 25:25       apply 23:18       back 40:11       Bacer 7:8       Based 31:10       38:3 49:2,2       Caesars 3:8,12         30:18       4:21       approval 8:16       back 40:11       36:22 38:7       35:19 36:7         advised 25:5       27:20,24       30:18       33:17,23       39:10,19       39:10,19         AFFAIRS 2:9       approved 19:5       20:21 22:25       Berk 4:21       42:24 46:8       42:10 43:19       43:21 44:16         Alfred 5:5       20:20       20:20       20:20       20:22 3 31:4       30:18       34:5:22       33:17,23       39:10,19       36:22 38:7       33:17,23       39:10,19 <th>1</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	1			
add 28:12 Additionally 15:12 27:23 address 7:21 addressing 25:3 adjourned 48:10,13 adjourns 7:23 Administra 2:5 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 adopt 34:20 37:25 41:4 43:18 46:6 advise 7:5 advised 25:5 27:20,24 30:18 AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18 Alfred 5:5  Additionally 11:18 12:13 14:9 15:24 18:9 19:16 17:25 20:3 11:18 24:5 26:23 29:12 26:23 29:12 32:15 48:7 33:11,15,18 Browne 4:22 BROWNSTEIN 3:7 3:11,15,18 Bryon 7:7 3:11,15,18 Bryon 7:7  4:10,22 5:6 6:2 23:16 29:3 38:3,5,12 44:15 46:6 52:2 23:17 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 36:22 38:7 35:19 36:7 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 36:23 38:3 21:18 24:5 Browne 4:22 BROWNSTEIN 3:7 3:11,15,18 Bryon 7:7 4:10,22 5:6 5:22 23:17 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 36:23 38:3,5,12 44:15 46:6 52:2 23:17 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 36:22 38:7 36:22 38:7 36:22 38:7 36:22 38:7 36:22 38:7 36:23 36:9 36:24 44:17 44:24 46:8 Call 8:4 35:9 38:22 41:16 42:10 43:19 38:22 40:18 31:20 44:22 Broadway 8:15 Browne 4:22 BROWNSTEIN 3:7 3:11,15,18 Bryon 7:7 4:10,22 5:6 5:22 23:17 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 36:23 38:3 36:9 38:3 17,23 Based 31:10 31:20 44:22 Broadway 8:15 Browne 4:22 BROWNSTEIN 3:7 3:11,15,18 Bryon 7:7 4:10,22 5:6 5:22 23:17 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 36:22 38:7 36:22 38:7 36:9 38:3 17,23 Benjamin 6:6 42:10 43:19 41:16 16:16 17:25 20:3 Broadway 8:15 Broadway 8:15 Browne 4:22 BROWNSTEIN 3:7 3:11,15,18 Bryon 7:7 4:10,22 5:6 5:22 23:17 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 31:10 44:22 18:20 1:18 20:21 23:18 21:18 24:5 20:21 23:25 BROWNSTEIN 3:7 3:11,15,18 Bryon 7:7 4:10,22 5:6 5:22 23:17 4			_	_
Additionally 15:12 27:23 address7:21 addressing 25:3 adjourn 47:25 adjourned 48:10,13 adjourns 7:23 ADMINISTRA 2:5 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 adopt 34:20 37:25 41:4 43:18 46:6 advise 7:5 advised 25:5 27:20,24 30:18 AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18 Alfred 5:5   14:9 15:24 18:9 19:16 20:9 21:8 20:9 21:8 220:9 21:8 220:9 21:8 220:9 21:8 220:9 21:8 220:9 21:8 220:118 24:5 26:23 29:12 32:15 48:7 3:11,15,18 Browne 4:22 BROWNSTEIN 3:7 3:11,15,18 Bryon 7:7 3:11,15,18 Bryon 7:7  3:11,15,18 Bryon 7:7  4:10,22 5:6 6:9 22:12 3:1 4:7 4:15 46:6 back 40:11 Baer 7:8 Based 31:10 behalf 18:22 20:18 25:11 33:20 44:22 Broadway 8:15 Cc c2:12 3:1 4:7 4:10,22 5:6 5:22 23:17 35:19 36:7 35:19 36:7 35:19 36:7 35:19 36:7 35:19 36:7 35:19 36:7 35:19 36:7 35:23 36:9 35:23 36:9 35:23 36:9 36:22 38:7 39:10,19 41:7 42:4,12 43:21 44:17 44:24 46:8 call 8:4 35:9 38:22 41:16 44:5 46:17			•	
## 15:12 27:23				
address 7: 21 address 7: 21 address 7: 21 adjourn 47: 25 adjourned 48: 10, 13 adjourns 7: 23 ADMINISTRA 2: 5 admission 25: 6 admitted 25: 25 adopt 34: 20 37: 25 41: 4 43: 18 46: 6 advise 7: 5 advised 25: 5 27: 20, 24 30: 18 AFFAIRS 2: 9 agenda 4: 1 5: 1 6: 1 8: 18 14: 23 15: 18 Alfred 5: 5  address 7: 21 20: 9 21: 8 27: 5, 17 29: 4 29: 19 30: 14 30: 17 31: 13 31: 17 32: 6 applications 4: 5, 8 8: 14 10: 13 13: 2 applied 36: 22 apply 23: 18 Appreciate 37: 5 adopt 34: 20 37: 5 advised 25: 5 27: 20, 24 30: 18 AFFAIRS 2: 9 agenda 4: 1 5: 1 6: 1 8: 18 14: 23 15: 18 Alfred 5: 5  And right and response and respons	<u> </u>			
addressing 25:3 adjourn 47:25 adjourned 48:10,13 adjourns 7:23 ADMINISTRA 2:5 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 adopt 34:20 37:25 41:4 43:18 46:6 advise 7:5 advised 25:5 27:20,24 30:18 AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18 Alfred 5:5  27:20 20 Alfred 5:5				_
25:3 adjourn 47:25 adjourned 48:10,13 adjourns 7:23 ADMINISTRA 2:5 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 adopt 34:20 37:25 41:4 43:18 46:6 advise 7:5 advised 25:5 27:20,24 30:18 AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18 Alfred 5:5  29:19 30:14 30:17 31:13 31:17 32:6 applications 4:5,8 8:14 10:13 13:2 applied 36:22 applied 36:22 apply 23:18 Appreciate 37:5 approval 8:16 approvals 4:18 14:21 approve 8:25 19:14 21:5 23:14 approved 19:5 20:21 22:25 April 30:14 32:15 48:7  B  3:11,15,18 Bryon 7:7  4:10,22 5:6 6:9 23:16 29:3 38:3,5,12 44:15 46:6 back 40:11 Baeer 7:8 Based 31:10 behalf 18:22 20:18 25:11 28:8 31:4 33:17,23 36:22 38:7 39:10,19 41:7 42:4,12 43:21 44:17 44:24 46:8 call 8:4 35:9 38:22 41:16 44:5 46:17 AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18 Alfred 5:5				
adjourn 47: 25 adjourned 48: 10, 13 adjourns 7: 23 ADMINISTRA 2: 5 admission 25: 6 admitted 25: 25 adopt 34: 20 37: 25 41: 4 43: 18 46: 6 advise 7: 5 27: 20, 24 30: 18 AFFAIRS 2: 9 agenda 4: 1 5: 1 6: 1 8: 18 14: 23 15: 18 Alfred 5: 5  Adjourn 47: 25 adjourned 48: 10, 13 31: 17 32: 6 applications 4: 2, 8 8: 14 4: 22 5: 6 6: 9 4: 22 5: 6 6: 9 4: 22 5: 6 6: 9 23: 16 29: 3 38: 3, 5, 12 44: 15 46: 6 back 40: 11 Baeer 7: 8 B b 2: 1, 2 4: 6, 9 4: 20 25: 6 6: 9 23: 16 29: 3 38: 3, 5, 12 44: 15 46: 6 back 40: 11 Baeer 7: 8 Baee	1	=		
adjourned       48:10,13       31:17 32:6       b 2:1,2 4:6,9       C       C 2:12 3:1 4:7       C       C 2:12 3:1 4:7       C       C 2:12 3:1 4:7       C 2:12 3:1 4:7       A 2:16 29:3       A 2:17 30:18       A 2:18 34:2       A 3:18 35:1				
adjourns 7:23       applications       4:5,8 8:14       5:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 3:1 4:7       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 3:1 4:7       6:2:1,2 3:1 4:7       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       6:2:1,2 4:6,9       7       4:10,22 5:6       5:22 23:17       4:10,22 5:6       5:22 23:17       4:10,22 5:6       5:22 23:17       35:19 36:7       36:21 38:3 49:2,2       36:21 38:3 49:2,2       Caesars 3:8,12       38:3 49:2,2       Caesars 3:8,12       3:16,19 5:24       6:5,7,10       35:23 36:9       35:23 36:9       35:23 36:9       35:23 36:9       35:23 36:9       36:22 38:7       33:17,23       39:10,19       36:22 38:7       39:10,19       41:7 42:4,12       42:10 43:19       42:10 43:19       42:21 44:24 46:8       42:10 43:19       42:21 14:24       42:21 14:24       42:21 14:24       42:21 14:24       42:21 14:24       42:21 14:24       42:22 14:16       42:22 23:17       42:22 23:17       42:23 23:14       42:22 23:17       42:23 23:17       42:23 23:17       42:23 23:17       42:23 23:17       42:23 23:17       42:23 23:17       42:23 23:17       42:23 23:17       42			В	
4:5.10,15       4:5,8 8:14       4:22 5:6 6:9       c2:12 3:1 4:7         ADMINISTRA       10:13 13:2       38:3,5,12       4:10,22 5:6         admission 25:6       applied 36:22       38:3,5,12       5:22 23:17         admitted 25:25       apply 23:18       44:15 46:6       5:22 23:17         Appreciate       37:5       back 40:11       38:3 49:2,2         Caesars 3:8,12       3:16,19 5:24       3:16,19 5:24         behalf 18:22       6:5,7,10       35:23 36:9         27:20,24       30:18       33:17,23       39:10,19         AFFAIRS 2:9       approved 19:5       20:21 22:25       Berk 4:21       42:10 43:19         agenda 4:1 5:1       approved 19:5       20:21 22:25       38:3,7,12       39:10,19         April 30:3       32:14       33:17,23       39:10,19         33:17,23       39:10,19       42:10 43:19       42:24 46:8         42:10 43:19       43:21 44:17       44:24 46:8         42:12 18:24       38:22 41:16       42:22 5:6         4:10,22 5:6       5:22 23:17       38:3 49:2,2         20:18 25:11       35:23 36:9       36:22 38:7         33:16,19       32:14       33:17,23       39:10,19         42:10 43:19 <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th><b>b</b>2:1,2 4:6,9</th><th>C</th></t<>			<b>b</b> 2:1,2 4:6,9	C
ADMINISTRA  2:5  admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 adopt 34:20 37:25 41:4 43:18 46:6 advise 7:5 advised 25:5 27:20,24 30:18  AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18 Alfred 5:5  ADMINISTRA  10:13 13:2 applied 36:22 apply 23:18 Ade: 6 apply 23:18 Appreciate 37:5 approval 8:16 approval 8:16 approvals 4:18 14:21 approve 8:25 19:14 21:5 23:16 29:3 38:3,5,12 44:15 46:6 5:22 23:17 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 3:16,19 5:24 6:5,7,10 35:23 36:9 36:22 38:7 39:10,19 41:7 42:4,12 42:10 43:19 Berk 4:21 Biscieglia 2:12 18:24 4:10,22 5:6 5:22 23:17 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 3:16,19 5:24 6:5,7,10 35:23 36:9 36:22 38:7 39:10,19 41:7 42:4,12 43:21 44:17 44:24 46:8 call 8:4 35:9 38:3,5,12 44:15 46:6 5:22 23:17 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 3:16,19 5:24 6:5,7,10 35:23 36:9 36:22 38:7 39:10,19 41:7 42:4,12 43:21 44:17 44:24 46:8 call 8:4 35:9 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 3:16,19 5:24 6:5,7,10 35:23 36:9 36:22 38:7 39:10,19 41:7 42:4,12 43:21 44:17 44:24 46:8 Call 8:4 35:9 38:3,5,12 4:10,22 5:6 5:22 23:17 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 3:16,19 5:24 6:5,7,10 35:23 36:9 36:22 38:7 36:22 38:7 39:10,19 41:7 42:4,12 42:10 43:19 42:10 43:19 43:21 44:17 44:24 46:8 Call 8:4 35:9 38:22 41:16 42:10 43:19 4:10,22 5:6 5:22 23:17 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 3:16,19 5:24 6:5,7,10 35:23 36:9 36:22 38:7 38:21 4:16 5:22 23:17 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 3:16,19 5:24 6:5,7,10 35:23 36:9 38:3,5,12 44:15,46:6 5:22 23:17 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 3:16,19 5:24 6:5,7,10 35:23 36:9 38:3,5,12 44:15,46:6 5:22 23:17 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 3:16,19 5:24 6:5,7,10 35:23 36:9 36:22 38:7 38:22 41:16 5:22 23:17 38:3 49:2,2 Caesars 3:8,12 3:16,19 5:24 6:5,7,10 35:23 36:9 36:22 38:7 38:22 38:7 38:22 41:16	<u> </u>			c2:12 3:1 4:7
applied 36:22 apply 23:18 admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 adopt 34:20 37:25 41:4 43:18 46:6 advise 7:5 advised 25:5 27:20,24 30:18 AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18 Alfred 5:5  admission 25:6 applied 36:22 apply 23:18 Appreciate 37:5 back 40:11 Baer 7:8 Based 31:10 behalf 18:22 20:18 25:11 28:8 31:4 36:22 38:7 39:10,19 36:22 38:7 39:10,19 41:7 42:4,12 42:10 43:19 Berk 4:21 Berk 4:2		-	23:16 29:3	
admission 25:6 admitted 25:25 adopt 34:20 37:25 41:4 43:18 46:6 advise 7:5 advised 25:5 27:20,24 30:18  AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18 Alfred 5:5  Apply 23:18 Appreciate 37:5 back 40:11 Baer 7:8 Based 31:10 behalf 18:22 20:18 25:11 20:18 25:11 20:18 25:11 35:23 36:9 36:22 38:7 33:17,23 39:10,19 Benjamin 6:6 42:10 43:19 43:21 44:17 42:4,12 43:21 44:17 44:24 46:8 call 8:4 35:9 38:22 41:16 44:5 46:17 44:5 46:17			38:3,5,12	5:22 23:17
admitted 25:25 adopt 34:20 37:25 41:4 43:18 46:6 advise 7:5 advised 25:5 27:20,24 30:18  AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18 Alfred 5:5  Appreciate 37:5 Baer 7:8 Based 31:10 behalf 18:22 20:18 25:11 28:8 31:4 33:17,23 Benjamin 6:6 42:10 43:19 Berk 4:21 Berk 4:21 Baer 7:8 Based 31:10 3:16,19 5:24 6:5,7,10 35:23 36:9 36:22 38:7 39:10,19 41:7 42:4,12 43:21 44:17 44:24 46:8 Call 8:4 35:9 38:22 41:16 42:10 19:3 20:20 37:5 April 30:3 Approval 8:16 Based 31:10 Behalf 18:22 20:18 25:11 28:8 31:4 36:22 38:7 39:10,19 41:7 42:4,12 43:21 44:17 44:24 46:8 Call 8:4 35:9 38:22 41:16 44:5 46:17 Call 8:30:23	admingion 25:6		44:15 46:6	35:19 36:7
adopt 34:20 37:25 41:4 43:18 46:6 advise 7:5 advised 25:5 27:20,24 30:18 AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18 Alfred 5:5  37:5 approval 8:16 approvals 4:18 14:21 approve 8:25 19:14 21:5 23:14 approved 19:5 20:21 22:25 April 30:3 asks 19:4 20:20 Alfred 5:5  ACCOUNTERS  Baer 7:8 Based 31:10 3:16,19 5:24 6:5,7,10 35:23 36:9 36:22 38:7 39:10,19 41:7 42:4,12 43:21 44:17 44:24 46:8 call 8:4 35:9 38:22 41:16 42:10 43:19 Berk 4:21 Biscieglia 2:12 18:24 19:3 20:20 44:5 46:17		Appreciate	back 40:11	38:3 49:2,2
37:25 41:4       43:18 46:6       approval 8:16       behalf 18:22       6:5,7,10         35:23 36:9       35:23 36:9         20:18 25:11       35:23 36:9         20:18 25:11       35:23 36:9         30:18       33:16,19 5:24         40:5       40:5         20:20,24       30:18         30:18       33:17,23         39:10,19       39:10,19         41:7 42:4,12       42:10 43:19         41:7 42:4,12       43:21 44:17         42:10 43:19       43:21 44:17         44:24 46:8       44:24 46:8         Call 8:4 35:9       38:22 41:16         41:7 42:4,12       44:5 46:17         41:7 42:4,12       44:5 46:17         41:7 42:4,12       44:5 46:17         41:7 42:4,12       44:5 46:17         41:7 42:4,12       44:5 46:17         41:7 42:4,12       44:5 46:17         41:7 42:4,12       44:5 46:17         41:7 42:4,12       44:5 46:17         41:7 42:4,12       44:5 46:17         41:7 42:4,12       44:5 46:17         41:7 42:4,12       44:5 46:17         41:7 42:4,12       44:5 46:17         41:7 42:4,12       44:5 46:17         41:7 42:4		_ = =	<b>Baer</b> 7:8	Caesars 3:8,12
A3:18 46:6       advise 7:5       approvals 4:18       behalf 18:22       6:5,7,10         advised 25:5       approve 8:25       27:20,24       30:18       33:17,23       36:22 38:7         AFFAIRS 2:9       agenda 4:1 5:1       approved 19:5       Benjamin 6:6       41:7 42:4,12         agenda 4:1 5:1       April 30:3       Berk 4:21       43:21 44:17         Berk 4:21       Biscieglia       Call 8:4 35:9         Alfred 5:5       April 30:3       2:12 18:24       38:22 41:16         Alfred 5:5       April 30:20       22:23 31:4 9       44:5 46:17		approval 8:16	<b>Based</b> 31:10	3:16,19 5:24
advise 7:5       14:21       20:18 25:11       35:23 36:9         advised 25:5       27:20,24       30:18       33:17,23       39:10,19         AFFAIRS 2:9       approved 19:5       20:21 22:25       Benjamin 6:6       41:7 42:4,12         agenda 4:1 5:1       20:21 22:25       Berk 4:21       43:21 44:17         Berk 4:21       44:24 46:8       Call 8:4 35:9         38:22 41:16       19:3 20:20       44:5 46:17         Alfred 5:5       Agroculation       22:23 31:4 9       43:21 49:5			<b>behalf</b> 18:22	6:5,7,10
advised 25:5 27:20,24 30:18  AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18  Alfred 5:5  Approve 8:25 19:14 21:5 23:14 approved 19:5 20:21 22:25 April 30:3 asks 19:4 20:20  Alfred 5:5  Approve 8:25 19:14 21:5 33:17,23 Benjamin 6:6 42:10 43:19 Berk 4:21 43:21 44:17 44:24 46:8 Call 8:4 35:9 38:22 41:16 42:10 43:19 Alfred 5:5  April 30:3 Asks 19:4 20:20 Accord APPER		14:21	20:18 25:11	35:23 36:9
27:20,24 30:18  AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18  Alfred 5:5  19:14 21:5 23:14  approved 19:5 20:21 22:25 April 30:3  asks 19:4 20:20  Alfred 5:5  19:14 21:5 23:14  Benjamin 6:6 42:10 43:19 41:7 42:4,12 43:21 44:17 44:24 46:8 call 8:4 35:9 38:22 41:16 49:3 20:20 44:5 46:17		approve 8:25	28:8 31:4	36:22 38:7
30:18 AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18 Alfred 5:5  23:14 approved 19:5 20:21 22:25 April 30:3 asks 19:4 20:20 Alfred 5:5  23:14 approved 19:5 42:10 43:19 43:21 44:17 44:24 46:8 call 8:4 35:9 38:22 41:16 49:3 20:20 44:5 46:17		19:14 21:5	33:17,23	39:10,19
AFFAIRS 2:9 agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18 Alfred 5:5  April 30:3 asks 19:4 20:20 Alfred 5:5  April 30:3 Alfred 5:5  April 30:3 Alfred 5:5 April 30:3 Alfred 5:5 April 30:3 Alfred 5:5 April 30:3 Alfred 5:5 April 30:3 Alfred 5:5 April 30:3 Alfred 5:5 April 30:3 Alfred 5:5 April 30:3	<u> </u>	23:14		-
agenda 4:1 5:1 6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18 Alfred 5:5 April 30:3 asks 19:4 20:20 Berk 4:21 Biscieglia 2:12 18:24 19:3 20:20 44:24 46:8 call 8:4 35:9 38:22 41:16 44:5 46:17		approved 19:5		_
6:1 8:18 14:23 15:18 Alfred 5:5  April 30:3 asks 19:4 20:20 2:12 18:24 19:3 20:20 44:5 46:17 22:23 31:4 9 Calls 30:23				
14:23 15:18 asks 19:4 20:20 20:20 20:20 20:20 20:20 20:23 31:4 9 23:23		<b>April</b> 30:3	_	
Alfred 5:5 20:20 19:3 20:20 44:5 46:17		asks 19:4		
\daggaranga		20:20		
		ASSOCIATES	22:23 31:4,9	calls 30:23
		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>

	00.15.10.10	00.00.01.0	
Cantell 4:22	23:17,18,19	20:23 21:3	Chairman 8:10
capacity 22:20	25:25 26:2	21:12,14,15	11:16 12:11
Carboni 2:13	26:15 27:6	21:17,19,21	15:5 17:15
25:11,14,15	27:12,16	22:6,22 23:3	18:14 20:14
25:18,18,21	28:16 29:4	23:7,11,13	22:3,8 24:17
28:8,11,12	29:20 30:4	23:22,25	25:15 26:12
Carletta 6:4	30:15 32:7	24:3,6,8,15	28:24 32:5
39:8,17,21	35:19 36:5	24:18 25:13	33:4,21 34:5
40:17 41:5	38:2	25:17,20	35:14 37:24
carries 9:15	CCR 49:18	26:4,9,17,19	39:4 41:21
10:10 11:8	ceased 30:9	26:20,22,24	43:17 44:11
12:4,24	cell 7:18	27:2,9 28:10	46:23 47:14
13:23 14:19	<b>CENTER</b> 1:21	28:18,22,24	changes 33:14
16:19 18:4	certain19:18	29:6,9,11,13	changing 47:16
20:6 21:21	21:10	29:15,17	Chapter 7:6
24:8 27:2	Certified 1:17	31:8,19,23	Chiaradi 4:23
29:15 32:18	1:20 49:4	32:3,10,11	Chief 5:21 6:4
Caruso 4:10	<b>certify</b> 49:6,9	32:12,14,16	32:24 33:10
case 24:22	CES 36:18	32:18 33:6	34:22 39:9
27:19 28:2	Chair 2:2,3	33:19 34:4	39:18 41:6
28:20 30:19	8:8,9,11,24	34:13,16,17	Christine 5:3
49:13	9:3,5,8,11	34:19 35:2,5	circulated
Casey 2:8 3:5	9:13,15,19	35:8,12,13	36:15 39:25
3:9,13,17	9:21,24 10:3	35:15,17	42:19 45:6
24:13,16,19	10:6,8,10,18	36:2,17 37:3	City 1:10,13
27:7,10	10:23,24,25	37:5,15,19	clear 38:12
29:23 31:11	11:4,6,8,13	37:22 38:11	closed 8:13
32:20 35:24			47:7,24
	11:20,21,22	38:15,18,19	•
36:3 38:16	11:24 12:2,4	38:20,22	closed-ses
39:12,15	12:9,15,17	39:2,3,5,14	8:17
42:6,9 44:19	12:18,20,22	40:3,8,12,21	come 18:20
44:21 47:4	12:24 13:9	40:25 41:3	40:9
casino 1:2 2:2	13:11,14,17	41:10,13,15	commenced 7:1
2:4 4:5,8,20	13:19,21,23	41:19,20,22	<b>comment</b> 37:20
5:4,10,12,17	14:5,7,11,14	41:24 42:8	comments 37:16
5:18,22 7:9	14:17,19	42:21 43:2	Commission 1:2
8:16 10:13	15:15 16:5,7	43:11,15,24	1:10 2:2,4
10:22 11:17	16:10,12,15	44:2,3,5,9	7:9,17,21,22
12:13 13:3,7	16:17,19	44:10,12	8:16 22:11
13:12 14:8	17:13,19,20	45:8,14,21	23:9 24:25
15:8,14,17	17:21,24	46:3,5,12,15	27:20 31:25
16:9,22 17:2	18:2,4,6,16	46:17,21,22	36:10 39:20
17:11,16	18:23,24	46:24 47:10	42:15 45:2
18:10 19:17	19:2,7,11,13	47:14,19,23	47:9 49:23
20:10 21:9	19:20,23	48:4,5,6,8	Commissioner
22:12,16,18	20:2,4,6,19	48:10	2:3 8:6,7
	<u> </u>		<u> </u>

9:7 10:2,21	6:3,6,8 8:19	3:12,16,19	deadline 17:2
11:16 12:11	10:12 16:21	6:5,8,10	December 22:10
13:16 16:11	18:18 20:17	39:11,19	24:23 30:12
17:15 19:22	22:9 24:19	41:7 42:5,13	49:24
21:5 23:24	27:4,11	43:21 44:18	deemed 25:24
26:11 29:8	29:19,25	44:25 46:9	Delegated 4:18
32:5 35:4,10	32:21 33:8	correction	15:9
35:11 37:24	35:19 36:4		
		14:23	Delegation
38:24,25	39:7,15 42:2	counsel 2:6,8	14:22
41:12,17,18	42:9 44:14	2:8 3:2,5,9	Denafo5:5
43:17 44:7,8	44:21 47:16	3:13,17	17:7
46:14,19,20	considered	18:12 19:9	<b>denied</b> 30:17
48:2	13:6	20:12,25	31:18
Commissioners	consists 15:7	21:25 24:13	deny 29:3 32:6
15:6 18:15	15:23 16:25	26:7 27:7	Deputy 2:11,12
18:25 19:8	constitute	33:2 34:15	2:12,13 3:2
20:15,24	25:6	35:24 37:17	3:6,10,14,17
22:4,8 23:8	contacted	37:20 39:12	6:4 39:9,17
24:17 25:16	24:24	40:23 42:6	41:6
26:6 28:19	contested	44:19 45:25	Diamond 5:6
31:24 33:5	24:22 27:19	49:10,13	17:7
34:6,14	27:25 30:19	COUNSEL/EX	<b>DIANNA</b> 2:7
37:16 40:22	CONTINUED 5:1	2:7	different
43:12 45:24	6:1	Court 1:17,20	22:20
<b>company</b> 33:12	Control 1:2	49:4	discussed 8:12
complaint 5:13	2:2,4 7:9	<b>CREST</b> 1:21	discussion 9:8
5:14 21:23	8:16	Crystal 4:13	10:3,25
22:9 24:11	Cooper 2:3 8:6	cyber 6:9	11:22 12:18
24:20 25:7	8:7 9:7 10:2	44:16,23	13:17 14:12
25:23	10:21 11:16	45:12 46:7	16:12 17:21
compliance	12:11 13:16		19:23 21:15
5:21 6:5 7:6	16:11 17:15	D	23:25 26:20
19:18 21:10	19:22 21:5	<b>d</b> 4:7,10,17,23	29:9 32:12
32:24 33:11	23:24 26:11	5:7 13:25	35:5 38:20
34:22 39:10	29:8 32:5	14:9 29:2	41:13 44:3
39:18 41:6	35:4,10,11	34:24	46:15
conditions	37:24 38:24	Daniel 2:5	disqualified
19:19 21:11	38:25 41:12	5:13 21:24	23:16 26:13
conference	41:17,18	23:16	28:25 31:16
11:10 12:7	43:17 44:7,8	Darlene 1:17	disruptive
14:2	46:14,19,20	49:4,18	7:16
Consequently	48:2	DARYL 2:5	distributed
17:10	copies 7:12	<b>date</b> 28:2	33:13
consideration	corporate 1:21	47:17	Division 2:11
5:4,13,14,16	45:12	<b>Dated</b> 49:22	5:24 18:22
5:17,19,22	Corporation	day 7:23	19:3,15
J·11,19,44	Corporación		1, 2, 3, 13
	•	•	•

20:18,20	26:6 34:14	28:23 32:4	29:18,24
21:7 22:15	37:17	34:18 37:23	32:21 33:7
22:24 23:9	eligible 30:11	41:2 43:16	35:10,12,14
23:15 24:20	ELIZABETH 2:8	entertainment	35:18 36:21
25:4,12,19	3:5,9,13,17	3:12,16,19	37:19,21
27:14,17	Emmeline 4:7	5:24 6:5,8	38:14,17,24
28:9 30:13	employed 30:10	6:10 35:22	39:2,4,6
30:16 31:5,7	49:11,13	36:8 38:6	41:17,19,21
1			
31:15,21,25	<b>employee</b> 4:5,8	39:11,19	41:23,25
33:18 34:7	4:21 5:5,10	41:7 42:5,13	44:7,9,11,13
35:23 36:8	5:12,17,18	43:21 44:17	46:19,21,23
37:7 38:7	5:22 8:13	44:25 46:4,9	47:5
40:15 43:5	10:13,22	entitled 7:7	favor 9:11
45:16	11:18 13:3,7	Eric 4:22	10:6 11:4,24
<b>DKT</b> 5:10,12,14	13:12 14:9	<b>Esher</b> 5:22	12:20 13:19
5:15	15:8,17 16:9	35:19 36:7	14:15 16:15
documentation	16:22 17:2	36:12 38:3,5	17:24 20:2
31:12	17:11,16	<b>ESQ</b> 3:4,7,11	21:17 24:4
draft 31:6	18:10 19:17	3:15,19	26:22 29:11
33:13,25	20:10 21:9	everyone's	32:14 48:6
34:10,20	22:12,16,19	47:15	February 1:9
36:15,19	23:17,18,19	exceed 16:2	4:2,19 5:2
37:13,25	26:2,2,15	excuse 26:11	6:2 7:9,12
39:25 40:4	27:6,12,16	42:14	14:24 27:24
40:18 41:4	28:17 29:5	<b>Expires</b> 49:23	49:22
42:19,23	29:21,25		<b>filed</b> 7:10
43:8,18 45:6	30:4,15 32:7	F	17:3 22:10
45:10,19	35:20 36:5	<b>f</b> 2:1,8 3:5,9	24:20
<b>Due</b> 25:21	38:2 49:12	3:13,17 4:7	<b>filing</b> 15:24
<b>duties</b> 36:12	endorsement	4:11,22,24	financial
39:22 42:16	5:23 15:14	5:8 12:6,13	19:18 21:10
45:4	35:21 36:6	49:2	financially
	37:12 38:4	<b>fact</b> 25:21	49:14
E	Enforcement	<b>facts</b> 31:10	<b>find</b> 17:16
<b>e</b> 2:1,1,12 3:1	2:11 25:12	failure 25:5	23:15 26:12
3:1,2,6,10	25:19 27:15	<b>FARBER</b> 3:7,11	28:25 34:20
3:14,17 4:11	34:7 37:8	3:15,18	38:5 41:4
4:15,23 5:3	40:15 43:5	Fauntleroy 2:7	42:25 43:18
5:7 49:2,2	45:16	8:3,8,10,12	45:10 46:6
<b>e-mail</b> 30:20	Enterprise 3:8	9:16 10:11	<b>fine</b> 34:2
Eastern 5:24	5:24 35:23	11:9 12:5,25	firm 33:22
35:22 36:8	36:9 38:7	13:24 14:20	<b>first</b> 1:11
38:7	entertain	15:16 16:20	8:18
effectuation	10:19 13:10	18:7,17 20:7	<b>five</b> 16:2
22:18	16:6 19:12	21:22 24:10	<b>Flag</b> 8:2
either 19:8	21:3 26:10	27:3 29:16	<b>Floor</b> 1:11
			<b>_</b>
L			

Floyd 6:6 42:3	24:18 25:15	27:21 28:3	2:5 6:10
42:10,15	25:17 33:4,6	28:22 30:19	30:6 44:16
43:7,19	33:21 34:5	30:22,24	44:24 46:8
<b>fly</b> 40:11	37:6	32:3 34:17	informed 30:25
foregoing 49:6	Graham 4:11	35:8 37:22	initial 4:5
form 25:23	grant 10:21	40:25 43:15	5:17 10:13
34:2	13:12 16:8	46:3 47:13	10:22 11:17
forth 23:20	19:15 21:7		
		<b>Hebeler</b> 5:16	12:12 29:19
31:10,11	granted 22:11	27:5,13,17	29:25 32:6
<b>found</b> 30:5	36:11 39:21	27:20,24	36:4 38:2
31:15	42:15 45:3	28:5,13,25	initially
Fox 3:3 33:23	granting 16:3	held 47:8	29:21 36:24
Francis 4:23	Green 4:11	HENEGHAN 2:5	interested
5:7 17:8	Gregory 5:8	Herling 4:12	25:3 49:14
FREE 1:24	17:9	HIGHWAY 1:22	International
further 19:4	<b>GUY</b> 1:19	Hines 4:23	3:4 5:21
22:24 23:25		holding 33:12	32:25 33:11
32:12 35:5	<u>H</u>	House 7:11	33:24 34:23
49:9,12	<b>h</b> 4:6,12,15,25	<b>HYATT</b> 3:7,11	interposed
	6:4 39:8,16	3:15,18	27:15
G	41:4		issuance 37:11
g4:12,24 5:6	Harrington 2:3	I	<b>issue</b> 38:2
5:8 16:23	8:8,9 9:3,21	<b>ID</b> 49:25	<b>issued</b> 15:8,13
17:7	10:24 11:21	identified	30:4 36:11
Gaming 2:11	12:17 13:11	15:18 16:23	<b>issues</b> 30:13
25:12,19	14:7 16:7	immediately	31:12
27:14 34:7	17:20 19:13	22:17	<b>item</b> 3:2,5,9
37:8 40:15	21:14 23:13	inactivated	3:13,17 4:2
43:5 45:16	26:19 28:24	16:9	5:2 6:2 8:1
<b>Gary</b> 4:13	32:11 34:16	inactivation	8:18 9:1
<b>general</b> 2:6,7	34:19 35:12	4:20 15:17	10:1,12 11:1
2:11,12,12	35:13 37:5	inactive 15:25	11:9 12:1,6
2:13 3:3,6	38:19 39:2,3	17:5	13:1,2,25
3:10,14,18	41:3,19,20	included 8:13	14:1,21 15:1
7:5	44:2,9,10	incorporated	15:7,16,23
Ghattas $4:10$	46:5,21,22	33:15	16:1,21,25
given 7:21	47:14 48:5	indicated	17:1 18:1,8
28:14	Harris 4:12	30:21	19:1 20:1,8
<b>Glenn</b> 2:10	heard 22:11	indication	21:1,23 22:1
15:2	47:13	25:2 31:14	23:1 24:1,10
going 40:9	hearing 11:12	individual	25:1 26:1
<b>GOLDEN</b> 1:21	11:14,17	15:7,11	27:1,4 28:1
Good 7:3 8:3	12:12 14:8	individuals	29:1,18 30:1
15:5 18:14	14:14 19:11	15:23 17:2,6	31:1 32:1,21
18:16,24	23:11 24:3	17:12	33:1 34:1
19:2 24:16	25:6,8 26:9	Information	35:1,18 36:1
	== 3,3 = 3		33-1,10 30-1
	•		•

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

37:1 38:1	<b>June</b> 39:20	5:20 11:18	21:17,19,21
39:1,7 40:1	42:14	15:11 32:22	22:6,22 23:3
41:1,25 42:1		33:9 34:21	23:7,11,22
43:1 44:1,14	K	Lambert 4:13	23:25 24:3,6
45:1 46:1	<b>k</b> 4:14 5:4,18	lapse 5:4	24:8,15,18
items 10:16	15:19 29:20	17:12	25:13,17,20
13:5 15:18	30:2 32:7	lapsed 17:17	26:4,9,17,20
	<b>Keane</b> 5:15	lapsing 16:22	26:22,24
J	24:12,21,24	Larro 5:10	27:2,9 28:10
<b>j</b> 1:19 2:5	25:2,5,8,22	18:10,19	28:18,22
4:12,13,16	26:12	19:16	29:6,9,11,13
4:17,25 5:3	Keisha 4:9	Laughter 37:2	29:15,17
5:5,6,8,15	Kenneth 5:8	Laundering 6:7	31:8,19,23
15:12 17:6,7	17:8	42:4,12	32:3,10,12
17:9 24:12	<b>key</b> 4:5,8,20	43:20	32:14,16,18
24:21 26:12	5:5,10,12,17	law 33:22	33:6,19,22
42:10	5:18,22 8:14	Lawrence 4:18	34:4,13,17
<b>James</b> 5:22	10:13,22	laws 7:7	35:2,5,8,14
35:19 36:7	11:18 12:13	length 28:13	35:15,17
38:3	13:3,7,12	<b>letter</b> 24:25	36:2,17 37:3
January 4:4,4	14:8 15:8,14	30:12,21	37:15,19,22
4:19 8:17,20	15:17 16:9	Levinson 2:2	38:11,15,18
8:21,23,25	16:22 17:2	8:10,11,24	38:20,22
9:4,17,19,23	17:11,16	9:5,8,11,13	39:4,5,14
14:22 15:10	18:10 19:17	9:15,19,24	40:3,8,12,21
<b>Jeanne</b> 4:23	20:10 21:9	10:3,6,8,10	40:25 41:10
Jeffrey 6:6	22:12,16	10:18,23,25	41:13,15,21
42:3 43:19	23:17,19	11:4,6,8,13	41:22,24
<b>Jersey</b> 1:1,13	26:2,15 27:6	11:20,22,24	42:8,21 43:2
1:23 7:8	27:12,16	12:2,4,9,15	43:11,15,24
49:6	28:16 29:4	12:18,20,22	44:3,5,11,12
<b>Jewayni</b> 4:6	29:20,25	12:24 13:9	45:8,14,21
<b>John</b> 4:7,10,22	30:4,15	13:14,17,19	46:3,12,15
5:6,7 12:6	31:16,17	13:21,23	46:17,23,24
12:13 15:12	32:7 35:20	14:5,11,14	47:10,19,23
17:7,8	36:5,5,11,23	14:17,19	48:4,6,8,10
Johnson $4:13$	38:2	15:15 16:5	license 5:10
$\mathtt{Joseph}1\!:\!11$	Kingsbury 5:6	16:10,12,15	5:12,17,18
4:12,21	17:7	16:17,19	5:22 8:14
<b>jr</b> 3:4 4:7,14	Kinh 4:14	17:13,19,21	11:18 12:13
4:21 5:8,18	<b>know</b> 37:3	17:24 18:2,4	14:9 15:9,14
12:6,14 17:9	knowledge 28:7	18:6,16,23	18:11 19:17
29:20 30:2		19:2,7,11,20	20:11 21:9
32:7	L	19:23 20:2,4	22:12,16
<b>July</b> 30:5	<b>1</b> 4:6,9,11,13	20:6,19,23	23:17,19
42:14 45:2	4:14,14,14	21:3,12,15	26:2,3,16
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>

	l		l
27:6,12,16	manner 7:16	minutes 4:3	N
28:17 29:5	<b>March</b> 47:8	8:17,20,23	n 3:1 4:15
29:21 30:2,4	Maria 15:11	9:2,4,22	name 8:4
30:15 32:8	Martino 5:20	<b>Monday</b> 1:9	NANCE 2:5 7:3
35:20 36:5	32:23 33:9	Moreno 4:25	neither 17:3
36:11,23	33:24 34:9	morning 7:3	49:9
38:2 49:19	34:21	8:3,13 15:5	New 1:1,13,23
licenses 4:5,8	<b>Mary</b> 2:13	18:14,16,24	7:8 49:5
4:21 5:5	25:18	19:2 24:16	Nicholas 4:14
10:14,22	material 25:7	24:18 25:15	NJAC 17:17
13:3,8,13	matter 8:15	25:17 33:4,6	32:9 34:25
15:18 16:9	11:12 12:8	33:21 34:5	38:9 41:9
16:22 17:11	14:3 18:13	37:6	43:23 46:11
17:17	19:9,24	motion 8:22,25	NJSA 26:13,13
LICENSING 2:10	20:15,25	9:15,19	26:14 29:2,2
licensure 30:8	21:24 22:13	10:10,15,19	29:3 32:8,8
31:16,17	24:14,21	11:8,14 12:4	32:9 34:23
37:10	27:8,14,18	12:10,24	34:24 38:3,5
<b>lieu</b> 15:24	30:22 33:3	13:6,10,23	38:8,9 41:8
list 15:25	34:15 37:10	14:6,19 16:6	41:8 43:22
17:5	matters 8:12	16:19 17:14	43:22 46:10
litigation	10:17	18:4 19:12	46:10
8:14	<b>MATTHEW</b> 2:2	20:6 21:4,21	Notary 49:5,23
Liz 24:13	meeting 1:5,11	23:12 24:8	notice 7:11
<b>LLC</b> 3:8 5:25	4:1,4,4 5:1	26:10 27:2	28:2
8:15 35:23	6:1 7:1,11	28:23 29:15	notified 25:8
36:9 38:8	7:19 8:21	32:4,18	28:5
longer 30:11	9:18,20,22	34:18 37:23	numerous 31:12
Lordi 1:11	10:4 15:10	41:2 43:16	Inditier Ods 31.12
	24:23 28:6	46:4 47:25	0
M	31:2 36:16	48:3	o 2:1 4:16
m2:8 3:7,11	42:20 45:7	move 9:3,21	O'Gara 3:7,11
3:15,19 4:10	47:12,17	10:21 11:17	3:15,19
4:15,22 5:4	48:10,12	12:12 13:11	36:18,18
5:11 7:7	Meetings 7:8	14:7 16:7	40:4,9 42:22
20:10 21:8	Melissa 5:3	17:16 19:13	42:23 43:13
MacFADDEN 2:10	member 7:20	21:5 23:13	45:9,22 47:3
15:2,4,20,22	Members 7:14	26:12 28:25	objection
16:24,25	MGM 3:4 5:21	32:6 34:19	10:16 13:4
18:5	32:24 33:11	37:25 41:3	27:15 37:11
Madamba 3:4	33:23 34:22	43:18 46:5	40:5,19
33:16,20,21	Michael 4:16	multi-casino	42:24
33:22 35:16	4:25 15:12	5:23 15:13	objections
mailed 7:12	Mihich 4:24	35:20 36:6	34:11 37:12
Malhotra 4:24	Miles 4:6	37:12 38:4	43:8 45:18
Man 4:14	11:10,19		obtain 22:18
	/		ODCATH 22.10

abtained 20:4	Park 4:15	nh at agraph g	
obtained 28:4 offense 40:11	Park 4.15 Parker 4:15	photographs 7:15	problem 47:20 problematic
		_	_
offered 18:20	Parnell 5:3	Piechowski	31:12
<b>Office</b> 2:6,9	participate	15:11	proceedings
33:11	25:9 27:25	Pimpinelli 2:8	49:7
officer 2:5	28:6 30:19	3:2 18:12,14	process 11:12
5:21 6:5,7	31:3	18:17 20:12	11:15 24:22
6:10 32:24	participation	20:14 21:25	27:19,23
34:22 39:10	47:12	22:3,7 33:2	28:2,14
39:18 41:7	parties 33:14	33:4,7	30:20 31:14
42:4,12	36:14 39:24	<b>placed</b> 15:25	prohibited
43:21 44:17	40:2 42:18	17:5	7:19
44:24 45:13	42:20 45:5,7	please 7:24	provided 19:19
46:8	49:11	8:5	21:11
offices 1:10	Pasqualoni 5:7	pleasure 47:19	<b>public</b> 1:5,11
47:9	17:8	<b>Pledge</b> 7:24	2:5 4:1,4
<b>okay</b> 13:9 22:6	Pass 37:21	plenary 5:19	5:1 6:1 7:1
23:5,6,7	passed 17:3	5:19,23 6:3	7:5,7,8,18
26:4 31:23	<b>Pat</b> 33:16	6:6,8 29:21	7:20 15:10
<b>Open</b> 7:8	Patricia 4:11	30:7 32:22	47:11,13
opening 7:4	Patrick 3:4	33:9 35:21	48:12 49:5
opportunity	33:22	36:6,13 39:8	pursuant 4:19
7:22 18:20	<b>Paul</b> 3:7,11,15	39:16,22	14:24 17:17
28:15	3:19 4:17	40:16 42:2	26:13 29:2
<b>Opposed</b> 9:13	5:6 17:7	42:10,17	32:8 38:3,4
10:8 11:6	36:18	44:15,22	pursuing 30:22
12:2,22	Pavlinko 4:16	45:4	
13:21 14:17	pending 30:7	portion 47:23	Q
16:17 18:2	36:13 39:22	position 36:13	qualification
20:4 21:19	42:17 45:4	39:22 42:16	5:19,20,23
24:6 26:24	permission	45:13	6:4,6,9
29:13 32:16	36:12 39:21	present 2:4	29:22 30:8
48:8	42:16 45:3	8:7 22:5	32:22 33:9
order 16:8	permit 23:17	25:10 28:7	34:9 35:21
22:18 36:20	permitted 7:14	President 5:20	36:7,13
45:11	personal 47:17	5:24 6:4,7	37:10 39:8
	persuaded	32:23 33:10	39:16 40:16
P	36:21	34:22 35:22	42:2,10,17
p1:11 3:1,1	persuasive	36:8 38:6	43:7 44:15
4:16,21	36:25	39:9,17 41:5	44:22 45:4
15:12	Peter 5:18	42:3,11	qualificat
<b>PAGE</b> 4:2 5:2	29:20 30:2	43:20	39:23 45:17
6:2	32:6	press 7:14	qualified 30:6
paperwork 17:4	Petitioner	previous 31:11	30:11 33:12
Pappa 5:7 17:8	33:17 45:23	<b>prior</b> 36:16	34:21 38:5
pardon 26:14	phones 7:18	42:20 45:7	41:5 42:25

43:19 46:7       regarding       11:11 15:16       38:21 40:         qualifier       30:14 31:16       30:24       41:14 43:         36:22       registration       required 15:3       44:4 46:2         question 26:6       22:19,19       45:13       47:22 48:         questions 19:8       23:19       resolution       resubmissi         20:24 23:8       regulation       4:19 14:24       5:9,11 15         28:19 31:24       17:18       31:6 33:13       17:4 18:9	14 2,16
qualifier       30:14 31:16       30:24       41:14 43:         36:22       registration       required 15:3       44:4 46:2         question 26:6       22:19,19       45:13       47:22 48:         questions 19:8       23:19       resolution       resubmissi         20:24 23:8       regulation       4:19 14:24       5:9,11 15         28:19 31:24       17:18       31:6 33:13       17:4 18:9	14 2,16
36:22       registration       required 15:3       44:4 46:2         question 26:6       22:19,19       45:13       47:22 48:         questions 19:8       23:19       resolution       resubmissi         20:24 23:8       regulation       4:19 14:24       5:9,11 15         28:19 31:24       17:18       31:6 33:13       17:4 18:9	2,16
question 26:6       22:19,19       45:13       47:22 48:         questions 19:8       23:19       resolution       resubmissi         20:24 23:8       regulation       4:19 14:24       5:9,11 15         28:19 31:24       17:18       31:6 33:13       17:4 18:9	•
questions 19:8       23:19       resolution       resubmissi         20:24 23:8       regulation       4:19 14:24       5:9,11 15         28:19 31:24       17:18       31:6 33:13       17:4 18:9	. 9
20:24 23:8       regulation       4:19 14:24       5:9,11 15         28:19 31:24       17:18       31:6 33:13       17:4 18:9	
28:19 31:24   17:18   31:6 33:13   17:4 18:9	
34:14 37:16   Regulatory 2:9   33:25 34:10   19:16 20:	
40:22 43:12 6:5 39:10,18 34:20 36:15 21:8	
45:24 41:6 36:19 37:13 resubmitte	ьд
related 49:10   37:25 39:25   4:8 5:16	_
R relative 49:12 40:5,19 41:4 13:3,12 1	4:8
r2:1 3:1 4:10 relief 16:4,8 42:19,24 15:8 27:5	
4:17 5:7,8   remand 11:12   43:9,18 45:6   27:16 29:	-
13:5 17:8,9   11:17 12:12   45:10,19   result 22:1	
49:2 14:8 46:6 47:6 review 15:2	
Rafter 5:8 remanded 12:8 Resorts 3:4 16:24 18:	•
17:9	
raised 25:4 27:18 33:11,23 24:13 35:	
30:13 <b>RENZI</b> 1:19 34:23 42:6	
Rao 4:16 report 30:13 respect 9:17 reviewed 33	3:25
ratification 34:8 37:9 10:15,17 34:10 36:	
4:3 8:19 43:6 11:9 13:4,7 40:4,18	
ratify 9:4,22 Reporter 1:17   14:2 34:2   45:10,17	
Ray 15:12 49:5 respond 28:15 revocation	L
Raymond 4:9 REPORTERS 1:20 responded 5:13,15	
reached 22:14   reporting   25:22   21:23 22:	9
read 7:4 19:18 21:10 Respondent 22:16 24:	11
received 24:25   represented   23:15   24:20 25:	25
30:25 36:14 39:24 response 9:10 28:16	
recited 8:2 42:18 45:5 9:14 10:5,9 revoke 23:1	L6
recommend 12:7   representing   11:3,7,23   26:15	
14:3 45:23 12:3,19,23 <b>Richard</b> 4:1	L1
recommended request 10:15   13:18,22   4:14,24	
27:18 30:16   11:10 12:7   14:13,18   Richardson	L
40:16   13:6 14:2   16:14,18   2:12 3:2,	6
recommending 25:5,24,25 17:23 18:3 3:10,14,1	_7
34:8 37:9 27:21 28:3 19:10,25 33:17 34:	5,6
43:6 28:16 20:5 21:2,16 37:4,6,7	
recommends requested 21:20 23:10 40:13,14,	14
16:3 17:10   15:25 16:3,8   24:2,7 25:2   43:3,4,4,	13
record 8:5 17:4 28:3 26:8,21,25 45:15,15	
23:5 31:20   33:14   28:21 29:10   47:2	
45:22 <b>Requesting</b> 29:14 32:2 <b>right</b> 25:9	
Regan 4:17     8:22     32:13,17     27:21,25	
regard 8:22   requests 4:20   35:7 37:18   28:6 30:1	.8
- 3   <b>1 - 4 </b>	

		_	_
31:2 38:15	6:9 44:16,23	17:9	7:13
roll 35:9	46:7	Sherry 5:9	subsequent
38:22 41:15	<b>see</b> 45:14	18:10 19:16	15:9
44:5 46:17	Senator 7:7	Sillitoe1:17	Subsequently
room1:11 7:19	<b>senior</b> 2:8,8	49:4,18	30:9
<b>Roskoph</b> 15:13	3:2,5,9,13	<b>similar</b> 20:15	substance 34:2
Rothschild 3:3	3:17 5:20	situation	<b>Sue</b> 40:6
33:23	6:7 18:12	47:18	<b>SUITE</b> 1:22
	20:12 21:25	Slick 5:3	<b>Sung</b> 4:15
S	24:13 27:7	<b>sorry</b> 26:3	SUPERVISOR
<b>s</b> 3:1 4:18	32:23 33:2	31:22	2:10
5:13 13:5	33:10 34:21	special 4:4	support 47:16
21:24 23:16	35:24 39:12	8:20 9:18,20	supports 11:11
Salute 8:2	42:3,6,11	9:22 10:4	<b>Susan</b> 5:4 6:4
<b>Sameh</b> 4:10	43:20 44:19	<b>spoke</b> 27:23	39:8,16 41:4
Sandeep 4:24	<b>serve</b> 5:20,23	28:13	suspension
<b>SCHRECK</b> 3:7,11	6:4,7,9 30:6	<b>staff</b> 11:11	22:11
3:15,18	32:23 33:10	16:3 17:10	<b>Swan</b> 5:4
Sconiers 4:17	34:21 35:22	27:23 30:18	sworn 23:4
13:25 14:10	36:7 38:6	<b>stand</b> 7:24	
<b>seat</b> 22:7	39:9,17 41:5	<b>State</b> 1:1,22	T
second 9:6,7	42:3,11	5:13,15 7:10	T2:10 4:13
9:25 10:2,23	43:19 44:16	7:10 21:24	5:3 49:2,2
10:24 11:20	44:23 46:7	24:11 49:5	take 7:15 27:7
11:21 12:16	service 22:19	stated 18:18	39:12 44:20
12:17 13:15	23:18	29:24 33:8	taken 40:12
13:16 16:10	Services 3:8	36:4	TEL 1:24
16:11 17:19	5:25 35:23	statement 7:4	telephone
17:20 19:21	36:9 38:8	Stephen 5:20	24:24 30:20
19:22 21:13	session 8:13	32:22 33:9	30:23
21:14 23:23	47:7	33:24 34:20	temporarily
23:24 26:18	set 23:20	Steven 4:16	30:6
26:19 29:7,8	31:10,11	stipulation	temporary
32:10,11	settlement 5:9	5:9,11 18:8	15:13 30:4
35:3,4 38:18 38:19 41:11	5:11 18:9,19	18:19 19:4	36:11 Tennessee 1:12
	19:14 20:9	19:14,19	
41:12 43:25	20:16 21:6	20:8,16,21	Teresa 2:8 3:2
44:2 46:13	23:14	21:6,11	18:12 terms 22:15
46:14 48:4,5 secondly 26:15	seven 16:25	22:14,25	thank 8:24 9:5
_	17:11,14,16	23:14,21	9:16,24
<b>Secretary</b> 2:7 7:10	17:22	<b>subject</b> 19:17	10:11,18
security 30:7	<b>shape</b> 25:22	21:9	11:13 12:5,9
44:17,24	SHARON 2:3	submitted 19:5	12:15,25
45:13 46:8	<b>Shea</b> 5:12	20:21 22:25	13:9,14,24
Security/C	20:10 21:8	31:6	14:5,11,20
Decar Icy/C	Sherbon 5:8	subscribers	17.7,11,40
L	1	I	I

15:4,15,22	20:10 21:8	21:24 24:11	week 40:7
16:5,20	today 45:9	Vice 2:3 5:20	wish 7:20
17:13 18:5,6	today's 25:8	5:23 6:4,7	47:13
18:7,23 19:6	28:5 31:2	8:8,9 9:3,21	work 22:20
-		_ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
19:7,20 20:7	36:16 42:20	10:24 11:21	www.renzia
20:19,22,23	told 18:21	12:17 13:11	1:25
21:12,22	<b>TOLL</b> 1:24	14:7 16:7	
22:6,22,23	<b>Tomas</b> 46:6	17:20 19:13	X
23:2,3,22	<b>Tracey</b> 4:6,12	21:14 23:13	У
24:9,9,15,16	<b>Tracy</b> 2:12 3:2	26:19 28:24	
25:13,20	3:6,10,14,17	32:11,23	<b>Yeah</b> 36:18
26:5,5,17	4:17 11:10	33:10 34:16	38:16,17
27:3,9,10	11:18 13:25	34:19,21	42:23
28:10,18	14:9 33:17	35:12,13,22	years 16:2
29:6,16,17	34:6 37:7	36:8 37:5	
29:23 31:8,9	40:14 43:4	38:6,19 39:2	<b>Z</b>
31:19 32:19	45:15	39:3,9,17	
			0
32:20 33:19	transcript	41:3,5,19,20	<b>08401</b> 1:13
34:3,4,12,13	49:7	42:3,11	<b>08690</b> 1:23
35:2,16,17	Trenton 1:23	43:20 44:2,9	
36:2,3,17	7:11	44:10 46:5	1
37:14,15	Trevis 4:15	46:21,22	<b>1</b> 4:3 8:1 9:1
39:6,14 40:3	Tropicana 30:7	47:14 48:5	104:4,6,7
40:20,21	30:10	VIDEOGRAPHERS	5:14 24:1,10
41:10,23,24	<b>true</b> 49:6	1:20	25:1 26:1
42:8,21 43:2	Truong 4:7	<b>vote</b> 4:2 5:2	
43:10,11,24	two 10:17,22	6:2 35:9	10:301:14 4:2
44:13 45:8	11:2	38:23 41:16	5:2 6:2 7:2
45:14,20,21		44:6 46:18	10:591:14
46:12,25	υ	1140 10410	48:13
47:2,3,4,10	<u>u 4:7</u>	W	<b>10th</b> 36:10
	<b>Uh-hum</b> 40:8	<b>W</b> 2:5,7 4:23	<b>11</b> 4:4,6,6,6,7
47:15 48:11	47:5	5:16 27:5	5:16 8:17,20
<b>Thaxton</b> 6:9	ultimately	28:25	8:23 9:2,4
44:15,23	_		15:10,23
45:3,12,18	30:16 31:13	Wagner 4:18	16:6,9 27:1
46:6	understanding	want 37:20	27:4 28:1
<b>think</b> 36:24	25:10	38:11 40:10	<b>12</b> 4:7,7 5:17
<b>Thomas</b> 5:15	Unfortunately	<b>way</b> 25:22	29:1,18 30:1
6:9 24:11,21	40:10	<b>We're</b> 45:9	31:1
26:12 44:15	update 8:14	<b>we've</b> 33:25	<b>13</b> 1:9 3:2 4:2
44:22	<b>use</b> 7:18	34:10 36:19	
<b>thought</b> 36:23		40:4,18	4:9,9,9,9,10
time 22:10	V	45:17	4:10,10,10
47:11	<b>v</b> 5:13,15	Webster 4:7	4:11,11,11
timeline 23:20	various 30:13	12:6,10,14	4:11,12,12
Timothy 5:11	versus 8:15	Wednesday 47:8	4:12,12,13
TIMOCITY OF T			
L	1	1	'

4:13,13,13	4:1 5:1 6:1	3	26:14 29:3
4:14,14,14	7:1 48:12		38:9
4:14,15,15	<b>18</b> 5:9 13:7,10	<b>3</b> 4:8 13:1,2	5:12-89.1b
4:15,15,16	13:12	<b>30XI0102300</b> 49:19	38:9
4:16,16,16	19:41A-6.1(f)		<b>5:12-89a</b> 38:3
4:17,17,17	17:17	<b>31</b> 4:4 8:21	5:12-89b(1)
4:18,18 5:2	19:42A-2-5	9:17	34:24 41:9
5:19 6:2	32:9	<b>31st</b> 9:20,23	43:23 46:10
32:1,21 33:1	<b>1975</b> 7 : 7	<b>32</b> 5:17,19	<b>5:12-91.1</b> 38:5
34:1	<b>19th</b> 30:12	<b>33</b> 1:22	<b>500</b> 8:15
13:69C-2.6		<b>35</b> 5:19,22	<b>50006932</b> 49:25
38:10	2	<b>368-7652</b> 1:24	
13:69C-2.7	<b>2</b> 4:5 10:1,12	<b>38</b> 5 : 22	6
34:25 41:9	11:1 12:1	<b>39</b> 6 : 3	<b>6</b> 4:19 5:4 7:9
43:23 46:11	34:24 41:9	<b>3a</b> 13:5	7:12 14:24
<b>13th</b> 30:5 45:2	43:23 46:10	<b>3r</b> 13:25	16:1,21,25
<b>14</b> 3:5 4:17,18	<b>20</b> 5:9,11	4	17:1
5:22 35:1,18	<b>2015</b> 22:10	<b>4</b> 4:18 14:1,21	<b>609</b> 1:24
36:1 37:1	<b>2016</b> 24 : 23	15:7	<b>6a</b> 16:23
38:1	30:3,5,12	<b>41</b> 6: 3, 6	
<b>15</b> 3:9 4:20	36:10 39:20	<b>410</b> 1:22	7
5:3 6:3 39:1	42:15 45:2	<b>410</b> 1 · 22 <b>44</b> 6 : 6 , 8	<b>7</b> 5:9 18:1,8
39:7 40:1	47:8	<b>44</b> 6 · 8	19:1
49:22	<b>2017</b> 1:9 4:2,4	<b>10</b> 0.0	<b>7th</b> 24:23
15-0014-RC	4:4,19,19	5	
5:14	5:2 6:2 7:9	<b>5</b> 4:20 5:3	8
<b>15th</b> 39:20	7:12 8:17,20	15:1,16,23	84:3 5:11
42:14	8:21,23 9:4	<b>5</b> 26:13	20:1,8 47:8
<b>16</b> 3:13 4:20	9:23 14:23	<b>5:12-80</b> 26:13	8001:24
5:3,4 6:6	14:24 15:10	32:8	<b>85</b> 38:15,16
41:1,25 42:1	49:22	5:12-80(b)	<b>85.1b</b> 38:13
43:1	<b>2019</b> 49:24	29:2	<b>89</b> 38:13
16-0015-CR	<b>21</b> 5:11,13	<b>5:12-85</b> 38:12	
5:12	<b>21st</b> 30:3	5:12-85.1(c)	9
16-0016-CR	<b>2277</b> 1:22	46:10	94:3,4,19
5:10	<b>231</b> 7:6	5:12-85.1c	5:13 14:22
16-0018-RC	<b>24</b> 5:13,14	34:24 41:8	21:1,23 22:1
5:15	<b>26</b> 5:14	43:22	23:1 49:24
16-12-07-03	<b>27</b> 5 : 16	5:12-86(b)	9:30 47:8
47:7	<b>29</b> 5:16,17	29:3	989-91991:24
<b>17</b> 3:17 5:4	<b>2a</b> 10:16,19	5:12-86(c)	
6:8 44:1,14	<b>2b</b> 11:10	32:9	
45:1 46:1	<b>2c</b> 10:16,20	5:12-86(c)(1)	
17-01-11-11-C	<b>2d</b> 12:6	26:14	
4:20 14:25	<b>2nd</b> 27:24	<b>5:12-89</b> 32:8	
<b>17-02-13</b> 1:5		5:12-89(b)	

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com